RINGWOOD AND DISTRICT CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC.

No. A0110509M ABN 33 869 448 061



2022/2023 ANNUAL REPORT

Presented to Club Delegates at the Annual General Meeting held on Monday 21st August 2023

RINGWOOD AND DISTRICT CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC OFFICE BEARERS – SEASON 2022/23

Board of Management

President of RDCA (Chairman) Michael Finn **Administration Manager** Timothy Court Graeme Seymour **Finance Manager Senior Representative** David Peel **Junior Representative** Sean Flynn David Sherlock **Veterans Representative Outer East Region Director & VMCU delegate** Pat Meehan **Marketing Manager** Jo Fairy

Senior Committee

ChairmanDavid PeelSecretaryPaul BrousardRegistration Secretary/My Cricket AdminAdam Kuklycx

Other committee members Michael King, Wayne Hartley, Damian Ford,

Pat Meehan, Jordan Russell and Chris

Anderson

Junior Committee

Junior President:Sean FlynnJunior Secretary:Bill StaffordJunior Representative Coordinator:Bill Stafford

Veterans Committee

Veterans President:David SherlockVeterans Secretary:Peter ChamingsVeterans MyCricket:Murray KeenVeterans General Committee:Paul Jones

Women's Committee

Womens BOM Representative: Pat Meehan
Womens Chair: Linday Bailey
Womens Secretary: Timothy Court

Other committee members Dee Callanan, Anthony Nicolls, Keltie Blake,

Tracey Helman, Belinda Carter (FTDGCA Women's Coordinator), Jas Harrison (RDCA Girl's Co-Ordinator), Briony Polkinghorne, Liz

Ahern

Other

Umpires Association PresidentDoug ColdhamUmpires Association SecretaryJordan RussellBall Managerlan Spencer

Life Members:

R. Baldwin (dec) W. Baldwin (dec) W. Barkway (dec) J. Austin (dec) J. Barrett (dec) D. Beatty F. Bibby (dec) R. Bisset (dec) J. Browne (dec) I. Callen G. Chandler (dec) A. Bonnett (dec) G. Chapman (dec) F. Clota (dec) M. Cooper (dec) T. Court W. Dean (dec) I. Dench K. Dunham (dec) R. Ellis (dec) T. Gawne P. Edie (dec) J. Goodall (dec) T.A. Hall (dec) C. Hochkins (dec) F. Hodgkins (dec) P. James (dec) K. Johnston (dec) R. Johnston (dec) S. Lennard (dec) J. Luscombe H. Matthews (dec) L.H. McLeod (dec) P. McCallum (OAM) (dec) J. Macmillan (dec) G. Mason S. Minetti A. Miles (dec) P. Meehan A. Neil (dec) S. Newey Mrs. A. Pascoe S. Pascoe (OAM) F. Pealer (dec) C. Puddyphatt (dec) C. Sleeman (dec) A. Reidy (dec) L. Salvana (dec) W. Stafford D. Smith (dec) I. Spencer J. Springett (dec) R. Stoney (dec) N. Taylor (dec) L. Trollope (dec) N. Tull A. Wescott (dec) R.G. Wilkins (dec) W. Wilkins (OAM) M. Williams (dec)

Awarded Life Membership in the YVCA

D Campbell A. Cowley T.H.T. Drummond R. Finger V. Haag A. Hammond C. Hodgson G.L. Johnson W. Johnson W. Madden R. McGuire W. McLean G. Mitchell J. Pocket D.J. Strachan H.W. Riseborough K. Thompson

Hall of Fame

Legends

A.R. (Bob) Bisset, W.D. (Bill) Dean OAM J.P.,

J.F. (Fred) Hodgkins,

P.T. (Pat) Meehan,

S.J.(Steve) Pascoe OAM

I.J. (lan) Spencer

D.J, (Don) Strachan ASM J.P.

K.L. (Lindsay) Trollope ASM

W.R. (Bill) Wilkins OAM

Inductees

R. W. (Roy) Baldwin OAM,

W.K. (Bill) Baldwin,

A.R. (Bob) Bisset,

J. (Jason) Disney,

A.R. (Andrew) Downs,

K.J. (Ken) Dunham,

L.J. (Lincoln) Grigg,

K.B. (Ken) Johnston,

P.T. (Pat) Meehan,

G.A.C. (Greg) Mitchell,

D.P. (Dave), Mooney,

S.N. (Stuart) Newey,

A. J. (Ann) Pascoe,

M. (Martien) Pruysers,

D.W. (Don) Smith,

W.G. (Bill) Stafford,

K.G. (Ken) Trollope,

M.A. (Mark) Unternahrer.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BOM REPORTS	4
President - Michael Finn	4
Finance Manager - Graeme Seymour	7
VMCU - Pat Meehan	11
Outer East Metro - Pat Meehan	12
SENIOR COMMITTEE REPORTS	14
Chairman - David Peel	14
Representative Cricket - Pat Meehan	19
Umpires Association - Jordan Russell	20
JUNIOR COMPETITION REPORT	22
Chairman - Sean Flynn	22
Junior Secretary - Bill Stafford	23
VMCU Carnival- Bill Stafford	27
VETERANS COMPETITION REPORT	30
Chairman - Dave Sherlock	30
WOMENS COMPETITION REPORT	
	32
Chairman - Linda Bailey	32
STATISTICAL INFORMATION 2022/2023	33
LINDSAY TROLLOPE SHIELD	34
BILL WILKINS CUP	37
STUART NEWEY PLATE	40
STEVE PASCOE SHIELD PAT MEEHAN SHIELD	43 46
IAN SPENCER SHIELD	49
"A" GRADE – DAVID BEATTY SHIELD	52
"B" GRADE – DON SMITH SHIELD	55
"C" GRADE – JOHN SPRINGETT SHIELD	57
"D" GRADE – NEIL TULL SHIELD	59
"E" GRADE – ANN PASCOE SHIELD	62
F GRADE – DJ STRACHAN SHIELD	64
G GRADE – ADRIAN HAMMOND	67
H GRADE - Stuart Minetti Shield	70
"M1" GRADE – IAN DENCH SHIELD	73
"M2" GRADE – JOHN MACMILLAN SHIELD	75
"M3" GRADE – TIMOTHY COURT SHIELD	77
"M4" GRADE – TONY GAWNE SHIELD	79
"M5" GRADE - GREGOR MASON SHIELD	81
Masters 1 - Peter White Memorial Shield	83
Masters 2 - Ken Johnston Trophy	85
Masters 3 - Bill and Marg Stafford Trophy	87
Women's - A Grade	89
Women's - B Grade Women's - C Grade	92 94
AWARD WINNERS	
	96
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP – Phil McCallum award SPIRIT OF CRICKET TROPHY – Ron Ellis award	96 96
BEST ADMINISTERED CLUB – Bob Bissett award	96
UMPIRE OF THE YEAR TROPHY – Ken Dunham award	96
FRED HODGKINS ALL STAR TEAM OF THE YEAR	96
BEST and FAIREST AWARDS	97
ALLROUNDER TROPHIES	97
BATTING and BOWLING AVERAGES	98
SENIOR MENS PREMIERSHIPS WON from 1966/67 to 2022/2023	101

BOM REPORTS

President - Michael Finn

To all RDCA Member Clubs, Life Members and Stakeholders,

I would like to begin this annual report by expressing my gratitude to the many individuals who have contributed to the success of the RDCA.

Firstly, I would like to extend a huge thank you to my fellow board members, Graeme, and Tim, for their tireless work behind the scenes. Their dedication and commitment have been instrumental in our achievements.

I would also like to acknowledge the outstanding efforts of all committee chairs, their execs, and their members across all competitions, including our Umpires. Your hard work and dedication have ensured a successful year for everyone involved.

A huge thanks Dave Sherlock who has worked tirelessly as Chair of the RDCA Veterans committee and been at the responsible for several huge steps forward in the Veterans Competition not least of which is the hugely successful Vets T20 Big Bash! Dave has indicated he will be taking a step back in the coming season so again best of luck Dave and thanks for significant contribution.

To our key sponsors and stakeholders, I want to express our deep appreciation for your unwavering support. Your partnership is invaluable, and we recognize your significant contribution to our success.

A special thank you goes to Jo Fairy, who works tirelessly in our marketing events and sponsorship department. Your efforts have greatly contributed to our growth and success.

I would also like to recognize Anthony Nichols and his team at Club Builder365 for their strategic support at both the Association and club levels. Their guidance has positioned us for success from top to bottom.

To the Hall of Fame committee, thank you for your work in recognizing the very best among us. Your efforts in honouring individuals for their outstanding contributions are greatly appreciated.

I would also like to acknowledge our strong relationship with Cricket Victoria and its representative, Stephen Box. Stephen has been a significant driver of success mechanisms at both the Association and club levels.

We value our partnership with Cricket Victoria and appreciate their support.

Congratulations to the RDCA's newest life member Stuart Minetti

Congratulations to Jason Disney, David Mooney & Greg Mitchell who were all inducted to the RDCA Hall of Fame

Congratulations to Pat Meehan & Bob Bisset who were both inducted as RDCA Legends

Lastly, I want to express my gratitude to our member clubs. Your players, committees, club members, volunteers, and supporters form the foundation of the RDCA. Without your dedication and passion, we would not be where we are today.

Now, let's review the season in detail.

On the field,

Season 22/23 presented us with challenges and delays due to heavy rain in October. Despite these obstacles, our committees worked tirelessly to ensure that play could happen whenever possible. Their extraordinary efforts to revise fixtures and formats throughout the season ensured the best outcomes for all competitions.

The performance of each of our competitions remained incredibly strong, with our Juniors and Senior Men's competitions seeing consolidated numbers.

Our veteran's competition took a new path by combining with a new outer east pathway, resulting in several premierships for the RDCA.

Our women's competition also made great progress in growing our female participation base, establishing the RDCA's Women's Outer East competition as the envy of every other association in Victoria.

Off the field,

Season 22/23 was a year of succession and learning, particularly in our senior committee. We saw several long-term committee members step aside, and I want to extend a huge thank you to them for their years of service. Their contributions have made the RDCA richer.

The new look senior committee lead by David Peel and Paul Broussard faced some short-term challenges during the transition, compounded by the late start to the season. However, they performed outstandingly well in testing times. Their new thinking and evolved T-20 competition were a resounding success.

Of particular note was tireless and outstanding work behind scenes from Adam Kuklych whose efforts to ensure all MyCricket admin and updates were delivered on time in a highly fluid and everchanging cricket landscape for the first 6 weeks were immense.

Our women's outer east committee, in its second year, continued to develop and progress, delivering two years of community women's cricket. Their exceptional work has established the RDCA's women's competition as the leading community women's competition in Victoria.

In Summary

In the season, that proved to be unique in many aspects from start to finish, the RDCA was able to deliver a highly successful outcome across all grades and all competitions.

Culminating in the RDCA being recognised in the following manner.

- 1. Cricket Victoria Community Cricket Association of the year Season 22/23
- 2. 2023 Deakin Community Awards RDCA Award winner for contribution to supporting local communities in Deakin through sport.

Looking ahead,

The board of management has been working extensively in the off-season to achieve two key outcomes:

- A revised and updated constitution and
- A renewed strategic plan.

With the RDCA's exponential growth and evolution, it was crucial to revise these documents to ensure we continue to deliver an outstanding competition that fosters growth across all aspects and safeguards our long-term success.

We will provide a framework where clubs and their local communities can participate in a strong, well-run, secure, and vibrant competition. Our goal is to meet both club and community expectations, allowing everyone to be a part of writing their own unique cricket story.

The revision process involved significant consultation with all clubs and stakeholders, including player and leadership surveys, direct contact with clubs, and face-to-face sessions.

We have identified several areas of focus, including increased communication frameworks, increasing umpire numbers, assessing competition formats for maximum participation and retention, supporting and including every aspect of our local community, and working closely with clubs to ensure their success.

At an operational level,

We will continue to ensure the success of every competition and its format.

The implementation of PlayHQ to replace MyCricket is right now one of our strongest focus points and in the short term it will require some adjustments, but we are extremely confident in its long-term potential.

We will also explore new ways for clubs to increase participation in an inclusive manner, strengthen communication lines, and ensure ease of interaction with the RDCA structure.

Finance Manager - Graeme Seymour

Season 2022/23 commenced on time on 1st October without the full spectre of COVID protocols hanging over us per the previous 2 seasons. Then the rains came to wash out a couple of rounds in late October. But after that, cricket resumed pretty much "as normal" for the rest of the season.

On the financial front, the RDCA has completed another successful season with Gross Turnover (excluding Umpire Match Day fees where we only act as a collection facility) increasing from \$351,575 in 2022 season to \$362,071 in 2023. Major revenue increases were Ball Sales \$180,931 (2022 \$165,816), the re-introduction of the various T20 Competitions \$8,455 (2022 \$Nil), End of year Presentation night revenues \$15,836 (2022 \$11,873). There were some reductions in revenue items namely, Sponsorships reduced to \$58,794 (2022 \$61,959), Grants, both Government & Cricket Victoria \$5,000 (2022 \$12,250).

Our expenses increased from \$331,484 in 2022 to \$347,202 in the 2023 season. The major changes being Ball purchases \$174,603 (2022 \$160,284), T20 Competition prize monies \$8,000 (2022 \$Nil), Presentation night costs \$23,909 (2022 \$21,442), Clothing costs \$13,882 (2022 \$11,697), Club Welfare payments \$2,000 (2022 \$Nil)

The Association finished the season with a surplus of \$14,799 compared to last season's surplus of \$18,801. This was slightly below budgeted expectations, but under the circumstances was a satisfactory result.

At seasons end we have cash reserves of \$150,605 (2022 \$130,196) including \$35,403 in the RDCA/YVCA Transition account being used for ongoing support of the former YVCA Clubs under the terms of the Transition Agreement.

In closing I would like to thank all the Association's sponsors for their continuing support. Without them and the numerous Association & Club volunteers, the RDCA would not be the preeminent Metropolitan Cricket Association that it is today. On a personal level, I would also like to thank all Club Treasurers for their co-operation during the season.

Ringwood & District Cricket Association Inc. ABN 33 869 448 061

Income & Expenditure Statement Year Ended 31 May 2023

	2023	2022
	\$	\$
Income		
Affiliation Fees	60,495	61,936
Umpires Subscriptions	1,527	1,773
Veterans Match fees etc.	1,764	1,641
T20 Competition Registration fees	8,455	-
Fines & Charges		
Fines	800	5,710
Junior Carnival Clothing, Coaching Fees & Photo costs recouped	13,418	13,309
Donations/Sponsorship	58,794	61,959
Grants - Government	5,000	10,250
Cricket Victoria/VMCU	2,500	4,500
VMCU Junior Carnival Umpire Subsidy	4,270	4,220
Investigation Officer Costs Recouped		-
Sundry Income	7	38
Centenary Celebrations		-
Senior Presentation Night Revenue	15,836	11,873
Umpire Match Day fees collected	147,500	86,120
Dividend received - Telstra	230	216
Interest received	559	56
Sales		
Ball Sales (Net of Rebates)	180,931	165,816
Scorebook Sales	7,167	7,155
Umpires Equipment & Clothing	255	55
Veterans Clothing	64	1,068
Wine sales	-	•
Total Sales	188,416	174,094
Total Income	509,571	437,695
Cost of Sales	·	•
Cricket Ball Purchases	174,603	160,284
Scorebook Costs	7,644	7,174
Ball Handling Expenses	1,000	1,000
Wine Purchases	•	130
Total Cost of Sales	183,248	168,588
Gross Profit	326,324	269,107

_		
Expenses		
Administration Expenses		
Honorariums	31,450	29,500
Bad & Doubtful debts	16	1,500
Social Media Management	5,000	1,000
Junior Coaching Directors fee	5,000	5,000
Junior Talent Coaching Fee	600	650
Junior Co-ordinator		950
Other Junior Expenses	20	800
Bank charges	88	53
Investigation Officer fees	320	320
Photography Contract	4,336	2,664
Marketing Expenses	11,000	12,000
Strategic Plan Development costs	11,000	10,000
· · ·	57,830	64,437
Total Administration Expenses	37,030	64,437
Operating Expenses	070	4 400
Telephone & Internet Costs	870	1,103
Printing & Typing	174	144
Computer Maint/Software	804	1,022
Government Charges	122	120
Ground & Hall rental	1,964	2,909
Affiliation & Registration Fees	250	250
Website & Email Hosting costs	2,026	1,739
Pavilion Rent	683	(677)
Pavilion Expenses	655	342
Live Streaming costs	200	4,500
Audit Fee	800	600
Trade Mark Registration Costs	400	-
PO Box Rental	139	_
Umpires Match Day Payments	147,570	87,410
Sundry Expenses	143	30
Junior Carnival Coaches Fees	7,000	7,000
Junior Carnival Team Photo Costs	5,550	5,610
Legal Costs	0,000	850
Umpires Fees	9,200	8,980
Umpires expenses	535	322
1 ' '		322
20/20 Competition Prize Monies	8,000 461	2 901
Depreciation of equipment		2,801
Pennants, Plaques & Medals	4,626	4,420
Player Insurance	110	73
Club & Player Welfare Support	2,000	- 400
COVID-19 Costs		1,100
Total Operating Expenses	194,282	130,648
Social Expenses		
Senior Presentation Night	22,132	19,388
Junior Presentation Night	1,777	2,055
Catering	1,362	1,132
Total Social Expenses	25,272	22,574
Veterans Expenses		181
Equipment, Clothing, Trophies		
Junior Trophies & Medals	9,257	7,064
Caps & Clothing purchased	14,172	11,697
Senior Trophies & Medals	10,711	13,706
Total Equipment, Clothing, Trophies	34,141	32,466
Total Expenses	311,525	250,306
Net Income /(Loss) for the Year	\$14,799	\$18,801
	Ψ1+,1 JJ	Ψ10,001

Ringwood & District Cricket Association Inc.

ABN 33 869 448 061

Statement of Assets & Liabilities As at 31st May 2023

	Notes	2023	2022
Assets		\$	\$
Current Assets			
Cash On Hand			
Cheque Account		78,192	59,491
Cricket Ball Account		12,200	6,352
Club Guarantee Funds		3,900	4,100
RDCA/YVCA Transition Funds		35,403	39,612
Term Deposit- Bendigo Bank		20,910	20,642
Total Cash On Hand		150,605	130,196
Debtors - Clubs & Others		5,826	10,561
Provision for Doubtful Debts		-	(1,650)
Sundry Debtors		554	324
GST Refundable		1,708	2,157
Prepayments		1,300	-
Total Current Assets		159,993	141,589
Stocks			
Best & Fairest Medals		851	1,779
Cricket Balls		2,021	4,201
Caps & Clothing		9,382	9,737
Score Books		-	359
Premiership Medals		2,384	4,805
Total Stocks		14,639	20,882
Investments			
Shares - Telstra Corporation Ltd		4,131	4,131
Total Investments		4,131	4,131
Fixed Assets	·		
Computers and Printers		6,728	6,295
Office Furniture & Equipment		-	14,000
Other Equipment		2,364	2,364
Accumulated Depreciation		(6,898)	(20,621)
Total Fixed Assets		2,193	2,037
Total Assets		\$180,956	
Liabilities	·		
Current Liabilities			
Trade Creditors		-	1,728
VMCU 2022/23 Coaching Grant		-	2,500
Season 2023/24 Sponsorship Monies in Advance		5,850	-
Club Bond Monies held		-	1,000
Sundry Creditors & accruals		718	623
Total Current Liabilities		6,568	5,850
Non Current Liabilities			
Club Guarantee Monies		3,900	4,100
Total Non Current Liabilities		3,900	4,100
Total Liabilities		10,468	9,950
Net Assets		\$170,487	\$158,688
Members Funds			
Accumulated funds		108,014	89,213
YVCA Transition Funds Reserve	•	47,674	
Current Year Earnings	2		50,674
Total Members Funds		14,799 \$170,487	18,801 \$158,688
		31/U.46/	.a 1:36.066

VMCU - Pat Meehan

The VMCU consists of a Board made up of the 8 Directors of each Metropolitan Region, together with delegates from every Metropolitan Cricket Association. Pat Meehan is both the Director – Outer East on the Board and the RDCA Delegate.

Over the past season the main cricket activities have related to the management and implementation of metropolitan cricket. Again, this season the representative matches associated with CV State – wide T20 competition and the VMCU U/21 Neil Wright Shield were not held; however, the VMCU Junior Carnival proceeded in January 2023. This junior competition comprised of 106 teams, including 34 girls teams, with about 1,300 players from 12 Association. The RDCA was strongly represented with 10 teams entered in all grades. Success came with a premiership in the U/14 Allen Shield, runners up in the U/17 Jones Shield with another three teams competing in the semi-finals – U/16 Beitzel Shield, U/16 Mackay Shield and U/12 Mitchell Shield. Huge thanks are extended to all players, coaches, managers, parents, and umpires for their significant contribution to this successful Carnival.

The most significant matters dealt with during the season were:

- Implementation of Australian Cricket's Child Safety Framework by all Associations and clubs to meet the updated Victorian Child Safe Standards, especially the appointment of Child Safety Officers at all clubs state-wide. Clubs need to formally minute the adoption of the "Safeguarding Children Policy" to CV before the commencement of season 2023/2024. Monitoring the progress of the implementation within each Association is ongoing.
- Continuing negotiations with CA/CV on MyCricket issues and the new replacement platform (PlayHQ) which is being developed by CA contractors with staged implementation and trials of modules. Briefings on progress and the coverage of the components was provided by the CV Manager and relevant staff to VMCU Board and Delegates during the season. The introduction of this new platform for Metropolitan Associations is scheduled for season 2023/2024. CV staff have been progressively rolling out the package with workshops and sessions with Associations and their clubs since February 2023. Fees have been set by CA/CV for insurance, player registration and administration. All players senior and junior both male and female must register online through PlayHQ before they can play next season. The VMCU Board is monitoring the implementation progress with CV Management. A small group of RDCA'S Committees representatives is working towards this implementation with its clubs.
- · Whilst there will be no U/21 Neil Wright Shield for the foreseeable future, discussions are current with the VCCL on continuing the annual match with the VMCU, including appropriate age group and format. The aim would be to play such a match in early February each year.
- Regular updates have been held with CV staff on organisational changes, cricket participation statistics, schools and cricket blast programs, available cricket grants to clubs and associations, the interaction with Youth Premier League, Premier Cricket and the VMCU Junior Carnival and CV annual strategic plans for next season. A new CV Premier Pathway Strategy, incorporating U/15, U/16 and U/18 female and male groups, has been developed during the current season to replace the existing Youth Premier League. This document has now been recently adopted by Premier Cricket clubs who will be responsible for the

implementation phase. No mention is made of the role played by the VMCU Junior Carnival or Associations in the development of junior cricket and representative opportunities.

- Extensive discussions held by the Board and Delegates on the loss of umpires in most associations due to Covid and player behavioural issues (loss of respect for umpires decisions), recruitment of new umpires and the need for CV to develop a marketing program going forward. New CV umpiring staff have commenced on these tasks in conjunction with the recently formed VMCU Umpire Advisors Group, comprising of an umpire representative of each metropolitan association, which will meet regularly to progress and resolve the identified issues.
- Following the identification of the loss of association volunteers and the difficulty in finding replacements, the Board suggested to CV Management that paid replacement administrators appeared to be the best option for the near future. A couple of Associations initiated this option for this season using either their own funding or levying clubs. Some success has been reported. CV staff investigated possible funding options (without specific CV funding) and have recently presented 4 options for associations to choose from. These will be the subject of ongoing considerations by both the VMCU Board and all Associations. As a prelude some RDCA investigations with other associations on possible options and funding methods was undertaken late last year to determine the RDCA position to ultimately put to all clubs.

In addition, the VMCU is also the body which deals with both club and player appeals against penalties imposed by an Association, which if it meets the criteria, would be considered by its independent panel for final resolution.

Outer East Metro - Pat Meehan

The Outer East Region covers the municipalities of Knox, Maroondah and Yarra Ranges and comprises of clubs in the Ringwood and District Cricket Association (VMCU Affiliate) and the Ferntree Gully Cricket Association (VCCL Affiliate). The former Yarra Valley Cricket Association clubs have now been fully integrated within the RDCA Senior and Junior grades following a smooth and successful transition over the last two seasons. Some former YVCA clubs have merged. The RDCA received significant recognition by being named at the "Cricket Association of the Year" in Cricket Victoria's Community Cricket Awards for season 2022/23. Our congratulations are extended to all involved. This season the RDCA had 58 clubs with 152 senior teams, 250 junior teams (male and female), 24 women's teams and 35 veterans teams with 4,800 overall participants. Premier Cricket is represented in the region by Ringwood Cricket Club with the Victorian Sub-District Cricket Association represented by both Bayswater and Croydon Cricket Clubs.

C V staff operating in the region for the season were Clinton Kennon, Area Manager and Stephen Box, Cricket Manager- Outer East Metro. These people assisted all clubs and work closely with them and schools in the region to offer a program of clinics, competitions, and activities to increase the availability of cricket in various formats to both male and female participants.

Ringwood C.C. is our partner for the regional pathway program and assists in the management and coaching of the Outer East Eagles male and female squads in the State

Championships. The Annual RCC v RDCA match was played at Jubilee Park, main oval, on Wednesday 15th February 2023, with the RCC winning by two runs in the last over.

The region was strongly represented in the VMCU Junior Carnival held in January 2023 as the RDCA entered 10 male and female teams in all grades and FTGDCA entered 7 teams (6 male and 1 female). RDCA were the premiers in the U/14 Allen Shield and runners up in the U/17 Jones Shield with another three teams competing in the semi-finals in U/16 Beitzel Shield, U/16 Mackay Shield and U/12 Mitchell Shield. The FTGDCA were premiers in the U/18 Arnold Shield and runners up in the U/16 Mackay Shield. Huge thanks are extended to all players, parents, players, managers, coaches, and umpires for their significant contribution to this successful Carnival.

Women's cricket continues to grow within the region both at Premier Cricket level with RCC and the Associations. The RDCA girls competition had 33 teams in 5 grades. The standard is also improving as evidenced with some Stage 3 girls players making their debuts in women's teams. The RDCA managed the "RDCA Women's East" competition again this season to provide a pathway for allow all women and junior girls in both the Outer and Inner East Regions to participate in cricket at all skill levels. This resulted in 20 clubs entering 24 women's teams in 3 grades including 16 teams from RDCA and 3 teams from FTGDCA. FTGDCA conducted a small social sixes competition with 5 teams competing, including 3 teams who played in the Women's East competition last season. Many of these were new teams included women who have never played cricket before and Stage 3 girls. This was once again highly successful with many other clubs from both Associations indicating that they hope to enter teams in this competition next season.

Wet weather and ground conditions delayed the start for the majority of grades until late October / early November. The top grades played a mix of two day and one day matches with the lower grades playing all one day matches, including finals. Thankfully, the season and all finals were successfully completed with minimal impact on team numbers. Let us hope that the 2023/2024 season can commence on the first Saturday in October 2022 with a return to our normal fixture of two day and one day matches being implemented.

SENIOR COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman - David Peel

Thank you to the member clubs for trusting myself and the senior committee to administer the competition.

With some experienced administrators departing roles within the RDCA, we very much appreciate the club's patience and understanding as we worked our way through the season.

Season 22/23 saw a start that very few have seen before, significant rainfall caused several venues to be unplayable for up to the first 10 weeks of season.

The RDCA required 68 grounds each Saturday for all games to go ahead, there were times where only 12 were deemed 'ready for play'. We are very appreciative of the club's involvement in advising their ground statuses.

Thank you to the following who held roles within the Senior Committee.

Name	Role
David Peel (Seville)	Chairperson
Paul Broussard (Woori Yallock)	Secretary
Chris Anderson (Mt Evelyn)	Minutes Secretary
Adam Kuklyck (Chirnside Park)	My Cricket and Registrations
Damian Ford (Montrose)	T20 Co-ordinator
Wayne Hartley (Wonga Park)	Rules and Discipline Co-ordinator
Jordan Russell (Umpires)	Umpires Representative
Pat Meehan	VMCU Representative
Michael King	Players Representative

Due to losing up to 6 rounds at the commencement of the season we saw cricket outside the premier grades played in One Day formats, we extend our thanks to the playing community for their understanding and allowing as many games to proceed as possible because of this change.

With our first full season played with the majority of covid restrictions removed we saw a few clubs drop a team; feedback received attribute this to some participants needed to increase their employment hours to make up for increased financial pressure or request to spend more time with family that built up over times of restricted lifestyles.

I extend the RDCA's wider gratitude to Adam Kuklyck for his efforts at the season commencement updating ground locations and liaising with Council representatives to ensure what games could be played went ahead.

A congratulations to Damian Ford for his role in the re-vamp of the T20 Competition, Feedback received noted clubs that participated found the playing clubs local to their area enjoyable and provided an option to interact with shield graded clubs they may not see

overly regularly. Damian has taken feedback onboard and is looking forward to the continued success of the T20 Competition.

Congratulations to Stuart Minetti on his Life Membership, his advice and guidance is truly appreciated by the committee.

Congratulations to following on their individual recognition within the RDCA

Bob Bissett	Legend Status – Hall of Fame
Pat Meehan	Legend Status – Hall of Fame
Jason Disney	Hall of Fame Inductee
Greg Mitchell	Hall of Fame Inductee
David Moody	Hall of Fame Inductee

Shawn Everitt	Umpire of the Year
Shifran Muthalif	Community 98.1 Best Player Award

Fred Hodgkins All Stars

Simon Gray (Capt)	North Ringwood
Dillon Bettess	Ainslie Park
Shifran Muthalif	Lilydale
Tom Stray	Ainslie Park
Aaron Leis	North Ringwood
Nathan Lester	Norwood
Ryan Peter-Budge	North Ringwood
Jake Tucker	Ainslie Park
Quinton Hodgkinson	Lilydale
Mitch Skinner	North Ringwood
Luke Ridgwell	North Ringwood

Congratulations to following clubs for recognition within the RDCA

Croydon Ranges		
St Andrews		
Croydon Rages		
PREMIERS		
Ainslie Park		
Kilsyth		
Croydon Ranges		
Montrose		
Croydon Ranges		
Norwood		
Coldstream		
Heathwood		
Yarra Glen		
Seville		

Anne Pascoe Shield - E	Chirnside Park		
DJ Strachan Shield - F	Bayswater Park		
Adrian Hammond Shield - G	Ainslie Park		
Stuart Minetti Shield - H	Croydon North		
Ian Dench Shield - M1	Mt Evelyn		
John MacMillan Shield - M2	Croydon Ranges		
Timothy Court Shield - M3	Wonga Park		
Tony Gawne Shield - M4	Powelltown		
Gregor Mason Shield - M5	Norwood		

Congratulations to following on their individuals for playing recognition within the RDCA

Lindsay Trollope Shield	Bill Dean Medal	Shifran Muthalif	Lilydale
	Batting	Aaron Leis 74.17	North Ringwood
	Bowling	Luke Ridgwell	North Ringwood
		12.25	
	All Rounder	Shifran Muthalif	Lilydale
Bill Wilkins Cup	Bill Wilkins	Josh Turner	Kilsyth
	Medal		
	Batting	Josh Turner 59.09	Kilsyth
	Bowling	Nuwan	Warrandyte
		Liyanapathirana 11.84	
	All Rounder	Josh Turner	Kilsyth
Stuart Newey Plate	Stuart Newey	Kane Jones	Seville
	Medal		
	Batting	Alex Ferguson	Woori Yallock
		61.00	
	Bowling	Will Bellingham	Croydon Ranges
		9.77	
	All Rounder	Alex Ferguson	Woori Yallock
Steve Pascoe Shield	Steve Pascoe	Sam Gebert	Montrose
	Medal		
	Batting	Sean Arbuckle 93.67	Ainslie Park
	Bowling	Stephen Harrington 15.50	Wantirna South
	All Rounder	Ethan Weston	Heathwood
Pat Meehan Shield	Pat Meehan	Michael	South Warrandyte
	Medal	Featherstone	
	Batting	Michael	South Warrandyte
		Featherstone 83.40	
	Bowling	Jackson Emery	South Warrandyte
		12.2	
	All Rounder	Chris Denavi	Croydon Ranges
		Luke Chandler	Healesville
lan Spencer Shield	Ian Spencer Medal	Andre Eramo	Norwood

	Batting	Matt Sutherland 91.4	St andrews
	Bowling	Andre Eramo 10.23	Norwood
	All Rounder	Andre Eramo	Norwood
David Beatty Shield - A	Batting	Luke Hetherington 51.00	Hoddles Creek
	Bowling	Aiden Robertson 10.23	Hoddles Creek
Don Smith Shield - B	Batting	Ben Della Riva 82.75	East Ringwood
	Bowling	Harvey Irwin 14.00	Norwood
John Springett Shield - C	Batting	Rod Aitken 56.70	Wandin
	Bowling	Jordan Bain	Yarra Glen
Neil Tull Shield - D	Batting	Leigh Aitkins 51.00	Seville
	Bowling	Manoj Beri 13.48	Seville
Anne Pascoe Shield - E	Batting	Paul Hewa 58.90	Norwood
	Bowling	Ivan Chepa 13.48	Croydon Ranges
DJ Strachan Shield - F	Batting	Tom Hanasyde 81.75	Healesville
	Bowling	Mitch Kogelman 10.07	Wandin
Adrian Hammond Shield - G	Batting	Chris Allen 120.00	Wantirna
	Bowling	Chris Allen 12.07	Wantirna
Stuart Minetti Shield - H	Batting	Darren Hawley 74.00	Wonga Park
	Bowling	Damon Earp 11.38	Croydon North
lan Dench Shield - M1	Batting	Tim Moran 293.00	St Andrews
	Bowling	Ben Moore 11.44	St Andrews
John MacMillan Shield - M2	Batting	Josh Wood 49.29	Croydon Ranges
	Bowling	Rod Allsopp 9.15	South Warrandyte
Timothy Court Shield - M3	Batting	Matthew Cooper 80.00	Healesville
	Bowling	Cody Kear 12.27	Wonga Park

Tony Gawne Shield - M4	Batting	Daniel Coppens 118.33	Kilsyth
	Bowling	Mark Polido 10.38	Wandin
Gregor Mason Shield - M5	Batting	James Moore 147.5	Warranwood
	Bowling	Chris Harry 13.92	Bayswater Park.

As we look ahead to Season 23/24, the Senior committee looks to ensure clubs can build a sustainable competitive top end for cricket, as well as ensuring clubs can maximise playing numbers. Whilst there is no 'quick fix' we are consistently looking at national trends and feedback to ensure we all as close to the forefront of local cricket as possible.

Representative Cricket - Pat Meehan

Annual RDCA "All Stars" v Ringwood Rams.

This annual match was played on Wednesday 15th February 2023 at the main oval, Jubilee Park, Ringwood. The RDCA team comprised of the following players:

- 1. David Johnson Warranwood
- 2. Lincoln Wong Templeton
- 3. Nathan Lester Norwood
- 4. Troy Gstrien Bayswater Park
- 5. Bradley Stewart South Croydon
- 6. Quinton Hodgkinson Lilydale
- 7. Andy Solomon South Warrandyte
- 8. Jason Wigney Wonga Park
- 9. Jason Lynne St. Andrews
- 10. Mitchell Skinner North Ringwood
- 11. Luke Ridgwell North Ringwood
- 12. Luke Killey Warrandyte

RDCA won the toss and elected to bat.

RDCA 1st Innings

J. Lynne	caught Gibson bowled Holland	14
A. Solomon	bowled Meehan	22
L. Wong	caught Gibson bowled Holland	16
D.Johnson	caught Roberts bowled Holland	7
N. Lester	caught Mountain bowled Holland	3
B. Stewart	caught Holland bowled Beaton	9
J. Wigney	caught Delaney bowled Lawson	16
T. Gstrein	Not Out	17
Q. Hodgkinson	Not Out	15

(Did not bat – M. Skinner, L. Ridgewell, L. Killey.)

Extras - 12 Total = 7 / 131 cc. (20 overs)

Bowling: D. Delaney 0/24 (4 overs), J. Beaton 1/36 (4 overs), A.Meehan 1/23 (3 overs), I.Holland 4/9 (4 overs), H.Flynn 0/10 (1 over), G.Lawson 1/27 (4 overs).

Fall of Wickets: 1/44, 2/44, 3/69, 4/70, 5/79, 6/86, 1/112.

RCC 1st Innings

A .Flynn	caught Skinner bowled Hogdkinson	13
M.Mountain	LBW Skinner	1
I. Holland	caught Ridgewell bowled Killey	35

H. Flynn	caught Stewart bowled Gstrein	1
D,Delaney	caught Lynne bowled Hodgkinson	46
J. Roberts	caught Stewart bowled Skinner	3
B.O'Reilly	Not Out	22
Z.Flintoff	Not Out	2

(Did not bat – B. Gibson, G. Lawson, A. Meehan, J. Beaton.)

Extras - 10 Total = 6 / 133 (19.2 overs)

Bowling: Q. Hodgkinson 2/16 (4 overs, M. Skinner 2/24 (3.2 overs), T. Gstrein 1/27 (4 overs), D. Johnson 0/12 (1 over), L. Ridgewell 0/17 (2 overs), L. Killey 1/27 (4 overs), N. Lester 0/8 (1 over).

Fall of Wickets: 1/3, 2/23, 3/25, 4/86, 5/93, 6/123.

Ringwood Rams won in last over in a great game.

Thanks to RDCA umpire Andy Laws and scorer Garry Walles.

Special thanks to Michael King (Senior Committee Player's Representative) for undertaking the roles of both selector and coach.

Umpires Association - Jordan Russell

The last season has certainly had its challenges especially with mother nature throwing us plenty of curveballs in the first half of the season. With the predictions of a hot summer, this could again prove to be challenging and umpires will again endeavor to try their best to correctly follow the rules and guidance from the various sub-committees.

As an umpiring group we were low on numbers, but with some hard work we are getting some new talent on board and we hope this will begin to bear fruit in the near future. To all umpires who did a fine job of umpiring RDCA finals, congratulations and well done. A special congratulations to Shawn Everitt, who won umpire of the year for last season.

Our AGM earlier in the year had our president, Doug Coldham, stepping down to focus on his health and our new leader, Jordan Russell has taken charge to try and steer us in new and exciting directions. Adam Kuklych is now our secretary, Barry Johnson remaining as our apparel officer, Lothar to continue his excellent work in things like umpire payments, Andy Laws remains as umpire appointments and some new blood in Eli Hayes becoming our new umpires advisor. Eli brings a wealth of experience especially from premier cricket levels and has achieved awards in his roles in premier cricket. We all welcome him on board and look forward to working with him during the upcoming and all future seasons he is with us.

More recently we have commenced our promotions to recruit new umpires, which has yielded some success, especially for the junior grades. We are looking forward to working with others in the association so that umpires can achieve maximum performance in games to the benefit of all players and clubs.

With the increase in Women's cricket we are also looking forward to having women in our ranks so that they can umpire appropriate games, while receiving guidance from the umpire panels to help them learn and be professionals in the sport.

A new season of course brings new challenges. With the advent of PlayHQ, we now will need to use a platform called OfficialsHQ. This will allow us to assign umpires to games and have their names showing up in their assigned matches. However, OfficialsHQ is still very much in its infancy, and as such, with observing how the MYCA competitions managed, found that they needed to do a lot of things manually, via technologies such as Google Docs. We are getting prepared for this, so that minimal impact is caused to the upcoming season for clubs and players.

Finally, we are all looking forward to the upcoming season, which we hope will be most enjoyable for everybody concerned, clubs, players, volunteers, officials and spectators. Thank you for your time this evening and best of luck for tonight's AGM.

JUNIOR COMPETITION REPORT

Chairman - Sean Flynn

We had a season that was not interrupted by Covid, but a very wet October presented plenty of challenges for the cricketing community. We were able to resume playing 2 day cricket which saw some brilliant individual performances and the standard of cricket was as high as I can remember.

The great thing about our junior competition is how many clubs are actively running strong junior programs. Having a large number of teams, means we can place them in the right grade, which then provides exciting and close games of cricket. We thank the BHRDCA for entering teams in our Saturday morning competition and we reciprocate with RDCA clubs playing in the BHRDCA on Friday nights. Providing our young players the opportunity to play games at their appropriate skill level is a huge focus for us.

The RDCA girls competition has consolidated its position in the cricketing landscape and had 33 teams, across 3 age groups and 5 divisions. These girls will be the driving force behind strengthening our senior RDCA female competition. We want to provide the opportunity for our most talented players to move onto premier cricket whilst still providing playing opportunities at local levels. The stage 3 Mandy Dolman Shield saw Norwood complete a great season with a convincing win over Warranwood.

Overall there were 24 divisions of cricket playing for premierships and we had 18 different clubs win premierships. This shows that our clubs are creating enjoyable environments for our junior cricketers to flourish. North Ringwood completed a remarkable trifecta winning the 12/1, 14/1 and 16/1 premierships. Warranwood won our Junior Club Championship and this was a deserving reward for years of hard work by the players, coaches and volunteers. Congratulations to all the Sharks who helped their club earn enough points to win this award.

Our competition runs smoothly due to the hard work of our clubs. But there is a passionate group of people who are on the junior committee that ensure everything works. Bill Stafford is our Junior secretary and the main contact point for our junior co-ordiators. He is always ready to help clubs and ensure they can run good junior programs. He is a tremendous problem solver who is always thinking about what is best for our young players. As well as helping our clubs, he brings together our Representative Program.

We have developed a strong umpiring community over the last few seasons and we have Doug Dowling to thank for this. Recruiting umpires in any sport is a challenge and we have been able to grow our numbers, which often provides young people an opportunity to continue their participation in cricket.

The integration of the Yarra Valley Clubs has been a huge success and Cam Darwall along with Leah Parker have been key players in this. They have provided great advice and have strong relationships with the clubs which allows us to overcome any obstacles.

We now have a firmly established girls program and Jas Harrison has been instrumental in building it. Seeing the girls progress in the game and move into senior cricket provides an enormous amount of satisfaction to everyone involved.

Our junior committee is compiled of people who love cricket and want to see our young players gain the same enjoyment from the game that they did. We thank Luke Henderson from South Croydon, Sean Meehan from Templeton and Steve Toohey from Warranwood who all provide valuable insight into junior sport and help us make good decisions.

Paul Attfield and Scott Brasher continue with their amazing support of cricket and the RDCA. Having access to Saxon Sports and their great indoor facility is vital for the continued growth and improvement of our young players.

We had 246 teams this summer which was 4 less than last summer.

Under 10	down 4	from 50 to 46
Under 12	up 4	from 68 to 72
Under 14	even	54
Under 16	down 3	from 44 to 41
Girls	down 1	from 34 to 33

These numbers are strong through a difficult couple of seasons due to Covid. We love working with our clubs to provide strong programs. Players being able to play in close and exciting games, where they all get the chance to contribute is a key to keeping these players involved in the sport as they transition to senior players.

I personally need to thank my family for allowing me to contribute back to junior sport. My 2 boys love their cricket and my wife is slowly developing a stronger affection for the game!

My final thank you is to our clubs. I am honored to be the President of the RDCA and thank you all for your support.

Junior Secretary - Bill Stafford

Following 3 years of COVID we looked forward to a more normal season. Whilst COVID was still present in the community it did not impact the playing season. This season we had to contend with a very wet spring causing local flooding, resulting in a high number of grounds being unplayable during October and November.

Two complete rounds were abandoned and some games in other rounds could not be played due to grounds being unplayable. Some clubs who were severely impacted by the conditions of grounds, worked tirelessly in finding alternate grounds or arranging games to be rescheduled during the week.

This season we ended up with 251 teams, which is a similar number to last season. In the girls we attempted to introduce a hard ball into Stage 1 Stars. However, clubs did not think their players were ready for this level of cricket, so we went with 2 grades of Stage 1 Spirit with both grades being non-competitive.

In the top 3 grades in U/12s and all U/14 and U/16 grades we were able to schedule a mixture of one day and two day games. In our top 3 U/16 grades, batters can score 100 before retiring, we had 21 centuries.

Congratulations to Warranwood on winning the Club Champion. After a number of years finishing in the top 3 they had a great season to win the award. Special mention also goes to North Ringwood on winning the top 3 boys grand finals – 12/1, 14/1 and 16/1.

Once again, this season with the support of Cricket Victoria (provided 50% of funding), we run a Coach the Coaches Program. Dale Ingleton was re-appointed Director of Coaching. 15 clubs joined the program by appointing a lead coach to attend master classes run by Dale and CV. Also, during the season Dale visited a number of clubs to either run training sessions or observe and provide feedback.

This season we extended paid umpires to cover grades U16/1 to 3, U14/1 to 3, U12/1 to 3 and Girls Stage 3.

Once again, we joined forces with Saxon Sports and with Mukti Australia (a Christian organisation for disadvantage woman and children) in sending cricket gear to Sri Lanka. Clubs and families supported us in dropping off second hand junior cricket equipment and clothing to Saxon Sports. Also, SEDA donated 5 full bags of plastic cricket equipment. In all there was just under 200 Kg of equipment shipped over to Sri Lanka. The Board of Management contributed \$500 to pay for the cost of shipping.

Batting Awards

Grade	Player	Club	Runs	Ave
Stage 2 Spirit	Methuli Weerawala	Vermont South	183	183
Stage 2 Stars	Melanie Donald	St Johns Tecoma	259	129.5
Stage 3	Zara Veal	Norwood	153	51
U/12-1	Cooper Box	Heatherdale	264	132
U/12-2	Archie Cleary	Vermont	236	118
U/12-3	David Arul	St Andrews	193	64.3
U/12-4	Lachlan Morrow	Mount Evelyn	345	172.5
U/12-5	Jobe Walton	Ainslie Park	229	229
U/12-6	Austin Goulding	Mitcham	302	302
U/12-7	Owen Symons	Mitcham	268	134
U/12-8	Liam Forer	Blackburn	217	217
U/12-9	Manny Winrow	Healesville	153	76.5
U/14-1	Lucas Clausen	Norwood	305	152.5
U/14-2	Camdyn Jones	Mooroolbark	538	107.6
U/14-3	Lincoln Walker	Montrose	322	107.3
U/14-4	Solomon Shalders	South Croydon	159	79.5
U/14-5	Darcy English	Healesville	341	170.5
U/14-6	Noah Lavale	Knox City	226	226
U/14-7	Thomas Lyndon	North Ringwood	252	252
U/16-1	Dylan Walker	Seville	528	528
U/16-2	Jackson Edwards	Templeton	290	72.5
U/16-3	Ashton Smith	Heathwood	335	83.7

U/16-4	Shevan Kohombanwickremage	Vermont South	232	116
U/16-5	Murtaza Shakir	Mitcham	202	40.4

Bowling Awards

Grade	Player	Club	Wickets	Ave
Stage 2 Spirit	Chelsea Waters	Heatherdale	13	4.5
Stage 2 Stars	Stella Spink	St Johns Tecoma	15	4.6
Stage 3	Zara Veal	Norwood	10	5
U/12-1	Angus Box	Heatherdale	9	6.6
U/12-2	Arihant Kalla	Vermont	7	6.9
U/12-3	Dheer Chaudhari	Templeton	10	4.6
U/12-4	Riley Hooton	Hoddles Creek	10	7.9
U/12-5	Samuel McKean	Eastfield	9	6.4
U/12-6	Noah Talbot	Wantirna South	16	5.7
U/12-7	Vetri Velmurugan	Templeton	16	4.7
U/12-8	Jesse Whelan	Blackburn	14	3.3
U/12-9	Gus Morcombe	Healesville	10	5.6
U/14-1	Darcy Noonan	North Ringwood	17	5.7
U/14-2	Sullivan Hanna	East Ringwood	17	6.2
U/14-3	Dhruv Valji	St Andrews	19	6.8
U/14-4	Felix Edgar	South Croydon	15	6.3
U/14-5	Billie Laird	Mount Evelyn	21	2.8
U/14-6	Duvindu Miyanadeniya	Glen Waverley	16	6.1
U/14-7	Nitigya Shoor	Warrandyte	9	7.3
U/16-1	Dylan Walker	Seville	15	8.7
U/16-2	Yonai Gunawardena	Templeton	14	9.5
U/16-3	Tyson Darmody	Heathwood	16	8.6
U/16-4	Liam Senti	Yarra Glen	14	7.9
U/16-5	Angus Butler	Mitcham	15	5.3

VMCU Carnival Trophy winners 2023

Team	Best Player	Coaches Award
U/12 Mitchell Shield	Amos Horneman	Lincoln Agnew
U/12 Josh Browne	Alexander Kokovitis	Ryder Crowe
U/14 Russell Allen	Charlie Moore	Taj Johnstone
U/14 Des Nolan	Lincoln Walker	Ayden Robinson
U/16 Jim Beitzel	Cooper Sticht	Tairon Ah-Mu

U/16 Keith Mackay	Joshua Kelly	Oscar Dalla-Riva
U/18 Phil Arnold	Riley Foley	Jordan Lynn
U/12 Fatone	Isabelle Wheeler	Teagan Pitt
U/14 Julie Savage	Maya Kelaita	Kiara Torney
U/17 Mel Jones	Lily Osborn	Ameilia Kuth

Bill Dean Memorial Trophy Best player Leaving U/16s: Archie Flynn North Ringwood

Dylan Walker Seville

Di Day Best Female Player 22/23: Zara Veal Norwood

Andy Exley Umpire Award: Nick McKenzie

Best First Year Umpire: Alex Boussard

Bill Stafford Shield Club Champion: Warranwood

Jeff Luscombe Volunteer of the Year: Shane Mayoh and

Lyle Carpenter

Sean Flynn U/16		
All Stars Team 2022/23		
Archie Flynn (C)	North Ringwood	
Lachlan Quinn	North Ringwood	
Ronan Culloty	St Andrews	
Dylan Walker	Seville	
Jack Childs	Kilsyth	
Aden Bates	Montrose	
Cooper Sticht	Croydon Ranges	
Harrison Sheers	Norwood	
Nat Reichman	North Ringwood	
Heath Fox	Mitcham	
Reuben Parsons	North Ringwood	
Lachlan Payne	Templeton	

Stage 3 All Stars Team 22/23		
Zara Veal (c)	Norwood	
Ella Russell	Warranwood	
Jasmine Dane	Warranwood	
Maya Kelaita (wk)	St Andrews	
Zoe Freer	Warranwood	
Jayde Reidy	Templeton	
Kaylen Tilney	Chirnside Park	
Ada Scholten	St Andrews	
Caitlin Miller	Norwood	
Areeba Shakir	Norwood	
Muthu Velmurugan	Templeton	
Hayley Wyngaard	Chirnside Park	

Premierships

Grade	Premiers	Grade	Premiers
U/18T20	St Andrews	14/1	North Ringwood

U/14T20	North Ringwood	14/2	Ainslie Park
Stage 2 Spirit	Blackburn	14/3	Norwood
Stage 2 Stars	St Johns Tecoma	14/4	Koonung Heights
Stage 3	Norwood	14/5	Healesville
12/1	North Ringwood	14/6	Knox City
12/2	Vermont	14/7	North Ringwood
12/3	Templeton	16/1	North Ringwood
12/4	Healesville	16/2	Templeton
12/5	Boronia	16/3	Heathwood
12/6	Mitcham	16/4	Hoddles Creek/Wandin
12/7	Wonga Park	16/5	Mitcham
12/8	Blackburn		
12/9	Healesville		

To all our junior committee, Sean Flynn, Jas Harrison, Leah Parker, Luke Henderson, Sean Meehan, Doug Dowling, Cam Darwall and Steve Toohey. I thank you for the support you have provided, particularly to Sean Meehan, Cam and Steve who have indicated that they will not be on the committee next season.

A special big thankyou to all our junior club coordinators. It has been another challenging year, particularly at the start of the season with the weather to contend with, but through all your efforts we have had another very successful junior season.

VMCU Carnival- Bill Stafford

This season the RDCA entered 10 teams in the VMCU carnival - 7 boys and 3 girls teams. We had another very successfully carnival with five teams played finals, with another two teams just missing out. U/14 Russell Allen team went through to win the grand final having a very dominant season, not losing a game and the highest score against them was 102 runs. Our Mel Jones U/17 girls finished runners up

Finals results:

Russell Allen U/14 Shield

Semi Final RDCA 1/77 (L Alderman 47) defeated Inner South East 74 (Y Sharma 3/4 , T Johnstone 3/7 , E Horneman 2/10)

Grand Final RDCA 7/186cc (C Moore 61*, Y Sharma 52) defeated South East CA 10/90 (T Johnstone 3/10, E Horneman 3/11, X Noonan 2/13)

Mel Jones U/17

Semi Final North West Metropolitan 10/99 (L Osborn 4/17, Z Veal 2/13, A Kuth 2/15) defeated by RDCA 3/217 (L Osborn 95*, Z Veal 39*)

Grand Final All Girls Cricket 5/100 (M Velmurugan 2/12) defeated RDCA 97 (A Kuth 31)

Jim Beitzel U/16

Semi Final Western Region 106 (T Ah-Mu 4/16, O McKenzie 3/12) defeated RDCA 10/95 (O McKenzie 47)

Keith Mackay U/16

Semi Final FGDCA 1/130 defeated RDCA 128 (N Hajan 35)

Keith Mitchell U/12

Semi Final Western Region 3/105 defeated RDCA 102

Three players won Best Player in Carnival

- · Riley Foley Philip Arnold U/18
- Alexandra Sheedy Mel Jones U/17
- Cooper Sticht Jim Beitzel U/16

Some other notable individual performances:

- · Cooper Sticht 110* and 112* Jim Beitzel U/16
- Charlie Moore batting average 102 Russell Allen U/14
- Yuvraj Sharma batting average 101 Russell Allen U/14
- · Riley Foley 100* Phil Arnold U/18
- Jake Ferris 5/15 Jim Beitzel U/16
- · Amos Horneman 5/14 Keith Mitchell U/12
- · Charlie Bellingham 5/4 Keith Mitchell U/12

Congratulations to our award winners:

Team	Best Player	Coaches Award
U/12 Mitchell Shield	Amos Horneman	Lincoln Agnew
U/12 Josh Browne	Alexander Kokovitis	Ryder Crowe
U/14 Russell Allen	Charlie Moore	Taj Johnstone
U/14 Des Nolan	Lincoln Walker	Ayden Robinson
U/16 Jim Beitzel	Cooper Sticht	Tairon Ah-Mu
U/16 Keith Mackay	Joshua Kelly	Oscar Dalla-Riva
U/18 Phil Arnold	Riley Foley	Jordan Lynn
U/12 Fatone	Isabelle Wheeler	Teagan Pitt
U/14 Julie Savage	Maya Kelaita	Kiara Torney
U/17 Mel Jones	Lily Osborn	Ameilia Kuth

Thankyou to our coaches and team managers;

Team	Coach	Team Manager
U/12 Mitchell Shield	Will Macklin	Chris Morrow
U/12 Josh Browne	Campbell Mole	Brad Niemann
U/14 Russell Allen	Tom Humphies	Ricky Moore
U/14 Des Nolan	David Delaney	Les Robinson
U/16 Jim Beitzel	Declan McLaughlin	Tony Wunhym
U/16 Keith Mackay	Mitch Thomas	Scott Lockhurst
U/18 Phil Arnold	Nathan Lester	Bronwen Foley
U/12 Fatone	Haylee Landi	Andrew Wheeler
U/14 Julie Savage	Sarah Smith	Glenn Wyngaard

Thank you to all our clubs who provide great support in nominating players and also providing grounds to host matches. Special thanks to, Lilydale CC, Ringwood CC, Mooroolbark CC, Heathmont CC, Croydon CC, Wantirna South CC and Templeton CC for making their grounds available. Thank you also to Templeton CC for hosting our end of carnival get together.

Special thanks to Paull Attfield and Scott Brasher at Saxon Sports Croydon who provide first class indoor training facilities which enables us to run all our trials and training sessions.

VETERANS COMPETITION REPORT

Chairman - Dave Sherlock

This season we voted in to play our Over 40s Veterans with Box Hill Reporter Cricket Association. To even out the competition and make it fairer and stronger competitions.

There were once again many wonderful individual and team achievements.

This season we decided to split into 3 divisions to even up the competitions and give more opportunity for players to play in a Grand Final.

Masters 1 which was called The Peter White Memorial Shied was once again a very strong competition.

In front of a large crowd and what was a thrilling Grand final between undefeated Lower Eltham playing host to Warranwood Cricket Club.

Lower Eltham batting first 7/164cc (36 Overs) lost to Warranwood 3/166 (34.2 Overs)

Ladder at the end of the Home and away games.

1 Lo	wer Eltham	7	0	7	0	0	0	50	1414	62	1121	14	1.56
2 Wa	arranwood	7	0	4	0	3	0	43	1075	57	1096	8	1.30
3 No	orth Ringwood	7	0	4	0	3	0	51	1150	52	1180	8	0.99
	ox Hill North Super ngs	7	0	3	0	4	0	47	1184	53	1263	6	1.06
5 So	outh Warrandyte Hawks	7	0	2	0	5	0	58	1092	53	1241	4	0.80
6 Wa	arrandyte	7	0	1	0	6	0	64	1104	36	1118	2	0.56

Masters 2 was named the Ken Johnstone Memorial Shield which was also a very even competition.

Wonga Park Playing host to Croydon ranges in the Grand final

In a high scoring game Wonga Park 7/225 (36 Overs) ran out Victors over Croydon Ranges 9/204 (36 Overs)

1	Wonga Park	7	0	5	0	1	1	30	988	37	874	11	1.39
2	Croydon Ranges	7	0	4	0	2	1	29	998	42	1034	9	1.40
3	Heatherdale	7	0	4	0	2	1	39	826	43	786	9	1.16
4	Glen Waverley Cougars	7	0	4	0	2	1	38	758	42	753	9	1.11

5 Burwood District	7	0	3	0	3	1	45	1031	40	969	7	0.95
6 Park Orchards	7	0	2	0	4	1	37	808	31	827	5	0.82
7 Woori Yallock	7	0	1	0	5	1	16	304	12	301	3	0.76
8 Kerrimuir United	7	0	1	0	5	1	41	706	28	875	3	0.55

Masters 3 was named the Bill & Marg Stafford Shield

Masters 3 also had a very competitive season. In some thrilling upsets in the Semi Finals. Mooroolbark Cricket Club took on South Croydon Cricket club.

Mooroolbark hosted South Croydon, whilst batting first South Croydon could only manage 7/112cc (36 Overs) who lost to Mooroolbark 2/117 (30.3 Overs)

1	Deakin	6	0	5	0	1	0	25	762	40	729	10	1.67
2	Mitcham	6	0	4	0	2	0	37	885	44	842	8	1.25
3	Mooroolbark	5	0	3	0	2	0	28	853	34	850	6	1.22
4	South Croydon	6	0	2	0	4	0	38	744	32	765	4	0.82
5	Templestowe	6	0	1	0	5	0	55	722	33	780	2	0.56

All season the matches were played in the great Veterans Spirit, lots of new teams playing each other for the first time. It was a great finally in all 3 divisions with all 3 Premiers being RDCA Clubs.

This season the Dorset Gardens Veterans T20 Big Bash 4 was back and with some very exciting games.

The Grand Final was played between Warrandyte Cricket Club and Ainslie Park Cricket Club.

Warrandyte hosting the match, batted first and were bowled out for 156 in the 19.2 Overs.

Ainslie Park in the run chase fell short and could only manage 6/142 (20 Overs)

I would especially like to thank my fellow Committee members for all their time, effort and support. Michel Whitehead (BHRCA), Peter Chamings (Secretary), Murray Keen (MyCricket & Fixturing), Paul Jones (Committee).

In 4 different Veterans Competitions this season we had 4 different RDCA Veterans winners which a testament to all the RDCA Veterans Cricketers.

Good Luck to all the Veterans Teams in 2023/2024 Season and beyond.

WOMENS COMPETITION REPORT

Chairman - Linda Bailey

Season 2022-23 was the second season for the RDCA Women's East Competition. This community cricket competition, played on artificial wickets, expanded from its first season to deliver 3 Grades of play. In addition to our returning teams, we had new teams join us (one of which went on to win the B Grade premiership) and for the first time we had teams from Casey Cardinia Cricket Association join our competition, enhancing our spread across Melbourne's eastern regions.

A season of personal and team highlights culminated in our grand final matches. We thank Norwood and Mooroolbark Cricket Clubs for hosting the last matches of the season and congratulate them both on winning their respective Premierships – Norwood in both A & C Grade and Mooroolbark in B Grade.

Off the field, we established our fortnightly Newsletter, delivered straight to the inboxes of our registered players. With the support of our teams and an intrepid group of content authors, we were able to tell some of the stories behind the MyCricket statistics – tales of snakes on the field of play, miraculous catches, camaraderie, first wins, 200 match celebrations, and all the other things that make up the fabric of a cricket season.

It is pleasing to see the emergence of a talented cohort of younger players. One of our players, Shenali Fernando from Officer Cricket Club, won the B Grade Bowling Award, taking 23 wickets @ 5.78. Shenali has been selected for the Cricket Victoria 2023-24 Vic Country U16 Female Emerging Players Squad. We're hoping she's the first in a long line of RDCA Women's East players who will fly high in the cricket world.

Our photos and Newsletter contributions also highlighted the role of family in our competition. So many of our teams have several members of the same family playing, in fact some of our teams are almost entirely made up of mother/daughter combinations.

We have been ably supported by the Board, our umpires and RDCA admin as we have refined our strategic direction, worked to deliver the best competition possible and striven to balance our competition's needs with the broader RDCA and Cricket Victoria's strategic vision for women's cricket in Melbourne's east.

Planning is already underway for season 2023-24 where we expect to expand our competition at entry level and welcome new clubs to our RDCA Women's East family

STATISTICAL INFORMATION 2022/2023

LINDSAY TROLLOPE SHIELD

Premiers: Ainslie Park CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Lindsay Trollope Shield

									•				
RANK	TEA	VI	Р	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	Buys	North Ringwood 1st XI	14	11	1	2	58	2074	105	1917	83	1.96	wwwww
2	**	Lilydale 1st XI	14	9	3	2	81	2475	101	2195	69	1.41	WLWWL
3	The same of the sa	Ainslie Park 1st XI	14	8	4	2	88	2490	100	2510	67	1.13	LWWWW
4	4	Montrose 1st XI	14	8	4	2	80	2516	89	2370	61	1.18	WWLLW
5	4	Norwood 1st XI	14	4	8	2	110	2197	86	2160	35	0.80	LLLWW
6	20	South Croydon 1st XI	14	4	8	2	88	2249	78	2255	33	0.88	WLLLL
7	ER	East Ringwood 1st XI	14	2	10	2	111	1959	77	2174	23	0.63	LLWLL
8	₩.	Wantirna South 1st XI	14	2	10	2	107	1912	87	2291	21	0.68	LWLLL

Grand Final

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	North Ringwood 1st XI 168 A Leis 57 DR Maddox 32 J Tucker 5/56 J White 2/10 E Stone 2/34	def by	Ainslie Park 1st XI 4/172 D Bettess 58 TD Stray 45 R Peters 28* L Ridgwell 3/31	North Ringwood Reserve

Batting Stars

	PLAY	ER	CLUB		MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Bettes	s, Dillon	Ainslie Cricket		14	15	2	1	5	0	49	3	888	100*	594	45.69	62.1
2	Stray,	Tom D	Ainslie Cricket		13	13	1	1	4	0	48	10	932	116	591	49.25	48.6
3	Mutha	lif, Shifran	Lilydale Club	e Cricket	14	13	0	2	3	1	82	0	1161	107	573	44.08	64.7
4	Leis, A	Aaron	North F Cricket	Ringwood Club	13	13	5	0	7	1	51	0	1284	84*	553	69.13	53.3
5	Lester	, Nathan M	Norwoo	od Cricket	12	13	0	1	3	0	57	2	993	108	493	37.92	77.2
6	Findla	y, Shane S	Montro Club	se Cricket	12	12	0	0	4	0	59	6	1002	67	426	35.50	52.5
7	Gray,	Simon	North F Cricket	Ringwood Club	13	13	2	1	3	1	46	1	913	113*	418	38.00	53.9
8	Edwar	ds, Michael	Montro Club	se Cricket	13	13	1	0	2	0	57	4	780	85	379	31.58	62.9
9	Adam	son, Angus A	Lilydale Club	e Cricket	13	13	2	0	2	1	27	1	940	67	374	34.00	49.5
10	Stewa	rt, Bradley	South (Cricket	Croydon Club	12	12	2	0	1	0	44	2	872	71*	350	35.00	49.5
	Runs	Player		Team		Se	eason	Gra	de			F	lound	Inns	Oppon	ent	
1	124	Daniel Thomps	on	Lilydale 1st XI		20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		10	1	East Ring	gwood 1s	st XI
2	121	Troy Murphy		South Croydo	n 1st XI	20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		13	1	Lilydale 1	Ist XI	
3	116	Tom D Stray		Ainslie Park 1	st XI	20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		EF	1	Montrose	1st XI	
4	113*	Simon Gray		North Ringwo	od 1st X	1 20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		13	1	Montrose	1st XI	
5	109*	David Killen		Ainslie Park 1	st XI	20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		11	1	South Cr	oydon 1s	t XI
6	108	Nathan M Lest	er	Norwood 1st 2	CI	20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		2	1	Ainslie P	ark 1st X	I
7	107	Shifran Muthali	f	Lilydale 1st XI		20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		13	1	South Croydon 1st XI		
8	103	Shifran Muthali	f	Lilydale 1st XI		20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		12	1	Montrose 1st XI		
9	100°	Dillon Bettess		Ainslie Park 1	st XI	20	22/202	3 Linds	say Tro	llope	Shield		5	1	East Ring	gwood 1s	st XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Muthalif, Shifran	Lilydale Cricket Club	14	214.2	53	531	32	1	0	5/61	16.59	40.19	2.48
2	Tucker, Jake	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	12	155	43	448	29	3	0	5/49	15.45	32.07	2.89
3	Skinner, Mitch	North Ringwood Cricket Club	14	156.3	29	499	28	1	0	5/21	17.82	33.54	3.19
4	Hodgkinson, Quinton A	Lilydale Cricket Club	12	150.5	46	419	25	0	0	4/24	16.76	36.20	2.78
5	Ridgwell, Luke	North Ringwood Cricket Club	12	165.3	61	293	23	0	0	4/16	12.74	43.17	1.77
6	Peter-Budge, Ryan J	North Ringwood Cricket Club	14	115	17	404	23	1	0	5/55	17.57	30.00	3.51
7	Stone, Ethan	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	15	123	12	491	22	0	0	3/10	22.32	33.55	3.99
8	Baker, Adam	Norwood Cricket Club	11	154.2	55	418	21	0	0	4/22	19.90	44.10	2.71
9	Delaney, Caleb	East Ringwood Cricket Club	11	125	31	339	20	1	0	5/36	16.95	37.50	2.71
10	Dimitrov, Jay	Wantirna South Cricket Club	11	95.2	11	364	19	0	0	4/25	19.16	30.11	3.82

BILL WILKINS CUP

Premiers: Kilsyth CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Bill Wilkins Cup

										•				
RANK	TEA	M	Р	W	L	D	Т	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	×	Kilsyth 1st XI	14	8	3	3	0	87	2458	94	2164	65	1.23	LWLLD
2	<u>w</u>	Warrandyte 1st XI	14	7	5	2	0	95	2278	112	2239	61	1.20	WWWLW
3		St Andrews 1st XI	14	6	4	3	1	85	2066	82	1849	56	1.08	WLDWW
4	SHADE	Bayswater Park 1st XI	14	6	5	3	0	84	2058	96	2121	53	1.11	WWDWL
5	9	Wonga Park 1st XI	14	6	6	2	0	84	2082	99	2213	47	1.11	WLLLL
6	<u> </u>	Mooroolbark 1st XI	14	5	7	2	0	99	1982	75	1999	43	0.75	LLWLW
7	# _C	Templeton 1st XI	14	3	6	4	1	103	2288	93	2303	39	0.90	LWLWD
8	**	Warranwood 1st XI	14	3	8	3	0	95	1931	76	2069	32	0.75	LLWWL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	Kilsyth 1st XI 4/192 JS McPhee 109* J Turner 37 K Singh 2/19	def	St Andrews 1st XI 8/189(cc) CR Moorhouse 90 D Cuthbertson 48 J Turner 5/58	Pinks Reserve (Alan Smith Oval)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Turner, Josh	Kilsyth Cricket Club	14	14	1	3	3	0	76	20	329	120	699	53.77	96.0
2	Taylor, Ben	Warrandyte Cricket Club	13	13	2	2	2	0	58	3	1170	123*	538	48.91	55.9
3	Moorhouse, Christopher R	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	14	14	2	0	5	1	56	5	1652	90	520	43.33	42.7
4	Clark, Matthew	Kilsyth Cricket Club	13	13	1	0	4	1	67	16	135	95*	485	40.42	97.8
5	Wigney, Jake W	Wonga Park Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	3	0	43	6	726	80	432	39.27	58.5
6	Barrett, Josh	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	13	12	1	1	2	0	45	9	796	124*	412	37.45	62.2
7	Thomas, Benjamin	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	10	10	1	0	4	1	46	4	916	85*	402	44.67	61.8
8	Brown, Neil	Warranwood Cricket Club	9	9	0	0	3	0	40	0	503	61	378	42.00	60.4
9	Mathews, Ben	Wonga Park Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	3	1	33	9	634	96	371	33.73	57.8
10	McDonell, Joshua	Wonga Park Cricket Club	11	11	1	0	3	1	55	2	519	82	371	37.10	62.8

							Search*	:
	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	124*	Josh Barrett	Bayswater Park 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	10	1	Templeton 1st XI
2	123*	Ben Taylor	Warrandyte 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	10	1	Kilsyth 1st XI
3	120	Josh Turner	Kilsyth 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	1	1	Wonga Park 1st XI
4	115*	Josh Turner	Kilsyth 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	2	1	Mooroolbark 1st XI
5	110	Ben Taylor	Warrandyte 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	11	1	Mooroolbark 1st XI
6	109*	Jarrod S McPhee	Kilsyth 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	GF	1	St Andrews 1st XI
7	100*	Sean Bramstedt	Templeton 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	14	1	Kilsyth 1st XI
8	100	Josh Turner	Kilsyth 1st XI	2022/2023	Bill Wilkins Cup	10	1	Warrandyte 1st XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Killey, Luke	Warrandyte Cricket Club	14	186.4	51	582	34	1	0	8/56	17.12	32.94	3.12
2	Liyanapathirana, Nuwan	Warrandyte Cricket Club	13	135.1	24	467	32	2	1	7/34	14.59	25.34	3.45
3	Cuthbertson, Dylan	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	15	182.5	26	597	29	2	0	6/34	20.59	37.83	3.27
4	Lynn, Jordan O	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	15	192.4	43	463	24	0	0	4/26	19.29	48.17	2.40
5	Turner, Josh	Kilsyth Cricket Club	14	145	36	473	24	1	0	5/58	19.71	36.25	3.26
6	Scott-Thomas, Mackenzie O	Kilsyth Cricket Club	13	118.3	28	387	22	0	0	4/25	17.59	32.32	3.27
7	James, Glyn	Warranwood Cricket Club	11	105	17	341	20	0	0	4/15	17.05	31.50	3.25
8	De Kauwe, Michael J	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	12	124.3	33	376	20	0	0	3/17	18.80	37.35	3.02
9	White, Ben	Wonga Park Cricket Club	11	112	17	439	19	1	0	5/22	23.11	35.37	3.92
10	Butler, Logan	Templeton Cricket Club	10	122	8	445	19	2	0	5/39	23.42	38.53	3.65

Player	Team	Season	0	M	R	W	Grade	Round	Innings	Opponent
1 Luke Killey	Warrandyte 1st XI	2022/2023	29	1	5	8	Bill Wilkins Cup	12	1	Wonga Park 1st XI

STUART NEWEY PLATE

Premiers:Croydon Ranges CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Stuart Newey Plate

RANK	TEAM		Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	1	Croydon Ranges 1st XI	14	9	2	3	85	2130	117	1821	77	1.61	WWWWD
2	•	South Warrandyte 1st XI	14	9	2	3	79	2707	102	1943	75	1.80	WWWWD
3		Seville 1st XI	14	7	4	3	99	2000	100	2100	61	0.96	LWWLD
4		Mount Evelyn 1st XI	14	7	5	2	99	2391	93	2502	55	0.90	WWLWW
5	Page 1	Chirnside Park 1st XI	14	5	6	3	104	2012	101	2135	47	0.92	LLWWD
6		Woori Yallock 1st XI	14	4	8	2	113	2111	83	2206	35	0.70	LLLLW
7	*	Croydon North 1st XI	14	3	9	2	94	1947	94	2164	25	0.90	WLLLL
8	A STATE OF THE STA	Yarra Junction 1st XI	14	2	10	2	109	1759	92	2186	21	0.68	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	South Warrandyte 1st XI 9/278 D Rajakaruna 127 DC Cutler 72 M Persson-Clark 32 JO Blyth 3/52 W Bellingham 3/69	def by	Croydon Ranges 1st XI 305 B Smith 106 MA Thomas 62 DW Turnbull 35 JR Blyth 34 A Solomons 4/84 J Exley 2/72	Colman Park

	PLAY	ER	CLUB		MAT	INN	NO	1008	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Fergu	son, Alex	Woori Y Cricket		12	13	4	0	5	0	51	1	699	98	549	61.00	83.3
2	Rajaka Denuv		South V Hawks Club	Varrandyte Cricket	11	11	2	2	2	1	56	15	812	127	526	58.44	77.8
3	Giblin,	Daniel K	Mount I Cricket	,	13	14	1	1	4	0	31	7	821	102	493	37.92	79.0
4	Smith,	Blake	Croydo Cricket	n Ranges Club	15	15	4	1	2	0	64	12	542	106	493	44.82	73.1
5	Solom	ons, Andy	South V Hawks Club	Varrandyte Cricket	13	13	2	0	4	0	44	33	431	75*	487	44.27	154.6
6	Jones	Kane	Seville Club (S Burras)		14	14	2	1	1	0	41	17	611	100	429	35.75	89.6
7	Noy, C	hris	Croydo Cricket	n North Club	12	12	3	0	4	2	53	7	855	81*	424	47.11	61.5
8	Persso Morga	on-Clark, n		Varrandyte Cricket	12	12	0	0	3	2	48	10	569	95	421	35.08	84.7
9	Jenkin	s, Zac	Croydo Cricket	n Ranges Club	15	16	2	0	4	1	43	9	574	86	418	29.86	62.0
10	Jones	Brad	Mount 6 Cricket	,	13	12	1	1	1	1	34	13	527	125	382	34.73	102.1
	Runs	Player		Team			Seas	on (Grade			Ro	ound l	nns (Oppone	nt	
1	191	Darcy Skene		Chirnside Pari	k 1st XI		2022/2	023 8	Stuart Ne	wey I	Plate		13	1 V	Voori Yallo	ock 1st X	I
2	127	Denuwan Rajai	karuna	South Warran	dyte 1st	ΧI	2022/2	023 8	Stuart Ne	wey I	Plate		GF	1 (roydon R	anges 1s	st XI
3	125	Brad Jones		Mount Evelyn	1st XI		2022/2	023 5	stuart Ne	wey I	Plate		13	1 8	Seville 1st	XI	
4	106	Blake Smith		Croydon Rang	jes 1st 2	KI	2022/2	023 8	Stuart Ne	wey F	Plate		GF	1 8	South War	randyte 1	st XI
5	102	Daniel K Giblin		Mount Evelyn	1st XI		2022/2	023 8	Stuart Ne	wey I	Plate		13	1 8	Seville 1st	XI	
6	101*	Denuwan Rajai	karuna	South Warran	_		2022/2		Stuart Ne	-			7		Voori Yallo		
7	100°	Daniel Wilson			th Warrandyte 1st XI 20				Stuart Ne	-			11		arra Junc		
8	100	Kane Jones		Seville 1st XI			2022/2	023 8	stuart Ne	wey i	Plate		13	1 N	Nount Eve	lyn 1st X	I

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Blyth, Joseph R	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	15	173.2	38	455	35	1	0	5/30	13.00	29.71	2.63
2	Walker, Dylan M	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	14	157.5	34	479	32	1	0	5/26	14.97	29.59	3.03
3	Bellingham, William	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	13	137.2	42	364	31	1	0	5/22	11.74	26.58	2.65
4	Clarke, Rob	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	12	138.1	42	334	25	1	0	5/26	13.36	33.16	2.42
5	Grift, Karl	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	11	112.5	15	430	24	1	0	5/72	17.92	28.21	3.81
6	Gibbs, Daniel	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	14	126.5	19	455	24	1	0	5/50	18.96	31.71	3.59
7	O'Brien, Luke	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	130.2	24	483	24	2	0	6/40	20.13	32.58	3.71
8	Bomford, Kevin	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	12	113	15	414	23	0	0	4/26	18.00	29.48	3.66
9	Jones, Kane	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	14	139.2	32	432	23	0	0	4/9	18.78	36.35	3.10
10	Young, Simon	Woori Yallock Cricket Club	11	134.1	25	454	23	1	0	5/90	19.74	35.00	3.38

STEVE PASCOE SHIELD

Premiers: Montrose CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Steve Pascoe Shield

RANK	TEAM	P	W	L	D	Т	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	Montrose 2nd	XI 14	10	2	2	0	85	2471	112	1894	77	1.72	WWWLW
2	North Ringwo	od 2nd XI 14	10	2	2	0	77	2181	106	1751	77	1.71	WWWWL
3	Ainslie Park 2	nd XI 14	7	5	2	0	78	2044	84	2041	57	1.08	LWWWW
4	Warrandyte 2	nd XI 14	6	5	2	1	102	2185	101	2143	53	1.01	WWLLW
5	Heathwood 1	st XI 14	5	6	2	1	94	2224	91	2244	45	0.96	LLLWL
6	South Croydo	n 2nd XI 14	4	8	2	0	98	2095	88	2417	33	0.78	WLLWL
7	Wantirna Sou	th 2nd XI 14	3	9	2	0	108	1852	82	2241	29	0.63	LLWLW
8	Kilsyth 2nd X	14	2	10	2	0	102	2133	80	2454	21	0.68	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	North Ringwood 2nd XI 124 J Bellizia 43 C van Koll 6/45 J Crowe 2/14	def Montrose 2nd XI by 2/125 SJ Gebert 52* J McCallum 44	Quambee Reserve (Main)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	МО	100S	50S	08	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Weston, Ethan	Heathwood Cricket Club	12	12	1	2	1	0	82	15	102	173*	621	56.45	114.4
2	Gebert, Samuel J	Montrose Cricket Club	11	11	5	0	6	0	51	0	872	82	463	77.17	57.9
3	Cranmer, Robert	Heathwood Cricket Club	9	9	3	0	3	0	40	5	267	95	407	67.83	68.1
4	McCallum, Josh	Montrose Cricket Club	11	11	0	1	0	0	44	0	905	166	365	33.18	58.9
5	Bellizia, Jack	North Ringwood Cricket Club	11	11	0	0	2	1	22	3	321	98	341	31.00	108.6
6	Malluwawadu, Chathura	Warrandyte Cricket Club	9	9	0	0	3	0	27	0	773	66	341	37.89	61.3
7	Minetti, Sean R	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	12	11	4	0	3	0	24	3	425	67	337	48.14	105.0
8	Daniell, Hayden	Montrose Cricket Club	13	11	1	1	2	2	51	4	457	100*	334	33.40	89.3
9	Grigg, Lincoln	Montrose Cricket Club	14	13	2	0	1	3	47	0	549	53	296	26.91	75.3
10	Arbuckle, Sean	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	10	10	6	0	1	0	15	0	384	69	294	73.50	93.9

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	173*	Ethan Weston	Heathwood 1st XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	6	1	South Croydon 2nd XI
2	166	Josh McCallum	Montrose 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	11	1	Kilsyth 2nd XI
3	137	Ethan Weston	Heathwood 1st XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	13	1	Kilsyth 2nd XI
4	127*	Caleb Webb	Wantirna South 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	11	1	Warrandyte 2nd XI
5	120	Ben Wal	Kilsyth 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	12	1	Wantirna South 2nd XI
6	104	Nicholas Zinghini	Kilsyth 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	7	1	South Croydon 2nd XI
7	102	Nathaniel l'Anson	North Ringwood 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	7	1	Wantirna South 2nd XI
8	101*	Blake Podesta	Montrose 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	7	1	Ainslie Park 2nd XI
9	100*	Hayden Daniell	Montrose 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	6	1	Wantirna South 2nd XI
10	100	Justin Perkins	Montrose 2nd XI	2022/2023	Steve Pascoe Shield	5	1	South Croydon 2nd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Storm, Cameron L	Montrose Cricket Club	15	160.4	25	456	26	0	0	3/21	17.54	37.08	2.84
2	Warren, Luke	Warrandyte Cricket Club	14	68	5	315	23	0	0	4/31	13.70	17.74	4.63
3	Harrington, Stephen	Wantirna South Cricket Club	8	98.4	8	341	22	1	0	6/85	15.50	26.91	3.46
4	Ridgwell, Sam	North Ringwood Cricket Club	14	138.5	38	335	21	1	0	5/11	15.95	39.67	2.41
5	Smith, Andrew R	Kilsyth Cricket Club	8	100.1	22	324	20	2	0	8/48	16.20	30.05	3.23
6	Malluwawadu, Chathura	Warrandyte Cricket Club	9	121.1	33	322	19	0	0	3/10	16.95	38.26	2.66
7	Johnstone, James J	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	10	85.4	11	281	17	0	0	3/9	16.53	30.24	3.28
8	Oakley, Glenn	Heathwood Cricket Club	10	94	9	367	17	0	0	4/61	21.59	33.18	3.90
9	McKane, Matthew	Montrose Cricket Club	9	90.4	25	201	16	0	0	4/22	12.56	34.00	2.22
10	van Koll, Cheyne	Montrose Cricket Club	7	97.1	19	266	15	2	0	6/45	17.73	38.87	2.74

Player	Team	Season	0	M	R	W	Grade	Round	Innings	Opponent
1 Andrew R Smith	Kilsyth 2nd XI	2022/2	2	9	48	8	Steve Pascoe Shi	7	1	South Croydon 2nd XI

PAT MEEHAN SHIELD

Premiers: Croydon Ranges CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Pat Meehan Shield

RANK	TEAM		Р	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	1	Croydon Ranges 2nd XI	14	10	2	2	86	2521	110	1932	81	1.67	LWWWW
2	ER	East Ringwood 2nd XI	14	8	4	2	76	2195	103	1907	65	1.56	WWLWW
3	•	South Warrandyte 2nd XI	14	7	5	2	81	2205	106	2157	63	1.34	LWWWW
4	9	Wonga Park 2nd XI	14	7	5	2	91	2297	114	2421	57	1.19	WLLWL
5	*	Lilydale 2nd XI	14	6	6	2	100	2136	101	2047	47	1.05	LLWLL
6		Healesville 1st XI	14	5	7	2	113	2253	89	2441	43	0.73	LLLLW
7	**	Warranwood 2nd XI	14	4	8	2	97	2074	88	2514	35	0.75	WWWLL
8	-	Eastfield 1st XI	14	1	11	2	137	1665	70	1927	13	0.44	WLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	Croydon Ranges 2nd XI 3/114 N Balthasar 30* J Bellingham 29 J Thomas 27 J Bell 2/16	East Ringwood 2nd XI def 111 J Gray 33* N Balthasar 3/20 CM Denavi 3/28 T Noonan 2/15 J Bellingham 2/21	Silcock Reserve (South)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	ΝО	100S	50S	0S	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Featherston, Michael	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	9	9	3	2	2	1	52	11	509	110*	432	72.00	125.2
2	Chandler, Luke	Healesville Cricket Club	10	11	1	0	3	1	37	16	349	92	368	36.80	129.1
3	Colledge, Jackson L	Wonga Park Cricket Club	11	12	1	1	1	0	32	15	299	149*	350	31.82	70.9
4	Thomas, Jordon	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	7	8	1	0	3	0	36	0	492	94	349	49.86	74.7
5	HAMER, Ash	Healesville Cricket Club	8	8	1	1	1	0	39	2	565	103*	314	44.86	57.2
6	Ford, Jackson	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	8	1	0	3	0	28	9	171	87*	291	41.57	117.3
7	Farrell, Mark	Warranwood Cricket Club	10	10	0	0	2	0	26	0	613	73	291	29.10	65.4
8	Sterritt, Oscar	East Ringwood Cricket Club	12	12	2	0	1	1	24	2	845	65	281	28.10	38.0
9	Triantafillou, Jarrod	Lilydale Cricket Club	11	11	2	0	3	1	20	4	427	55	269	29.89	69.0
10	Denavi, Christopher M	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	12	13	0	0	2	0	32	0	546	72	256	19.69	54.2

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	149*	Jackson L Colledge	Wonga Park 2nd XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	8	1	Warranwood 2nd XI
2	110*	Michael Featherston	South Warrandyte 2nd XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	13	1	Eastfield 1st XI
3	109*	Michael Featherston	South Warrandyte 2nd XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	12	1	East Ringwood 2nd XI
4	107	Lachlan Stuckey	Wonga Park 2nd XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	6	1	South Warrandyte 2nd XI
5	103*	Ash HAMER	Healesville 1st XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	6	1	Eastfield 1st XI
6	101*	Darcy W Turnbull	Croydon Ranges 2nd XI	2022/2023	Pat Meehan Shield	6	1	Warranwood 2nd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Denavi, Christopher M	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	12	145.3	30	406	27	1	0	5/15	15.04	32.33	2.79
2	Bell, Jeremy	East Ringwood Cricket Club	11	131.3	38	321	23	2	0	5/26	13.96	34.30	2.44
3	Coutts, Daniel	Lilydale Cricket Club	10	70.2	5	230	22	1	0	6/31	10.45	19.18	3.27
4	Schlueter, Daniel R	Wonga Park Cricket Club	12	135	24	448	22	0	0	4/31	20.36	36.82	3.32
5	McKinney, Tom	Wonga Park Cricket Club	10	96.2	15	303	21	0	0	4/47	14.43	27.52	3.15
6	Hartley, William R	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	86.1	14	308	21	1	0	5/30	14.67	24.62	3.57
7	Emery, Jackson	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	9	91.2	23	266	20	2	0	6/11	13.30	27.40	2.91
8	Currie, Hayden	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	10	131.4	31	346	20	0	0	4/32	17.30	39.50	2.63
9	James, Liam	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	13	154	35	445	17	0	0	4/31	26.18	54.35	2.89
10	Noonan, Thomas	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	9	74.4	23	192	16	0	0	3/53	12.00	28.00	2.57

IAN SPENCER SHIELD

Premiers: Norwood CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - Ian Spencer Shield

RANK	TEAN	1	Р	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	%	Norwood 2nd XI	14	9	2	3	86	2065	108	1754	73	1.48	WWLWD
2		St Andrews 2nd XI	14	8	4	2	82	2327	99	2260	63	1.24	LWWWL
3	₩ _€	Templeton 2nd XI	14	7	5	2	89	2045	90	1900	55	1.09	WLWWW
4		Chirnside Park 2nd XI	14	6	6	2	99	2349	95	2261	49	1.00	WLLWW
5	en.	Bayswater Park 2nd XI	14	6	6	2	97	2049	106	2323	49	0.96	LLLLW
6	(2)	Montrose 3rd XI	14	5	7	2	111	2626	96	2258	43	1.01	WWWLL
7	(B)	Mooroolbark 2nd XI	14	3	8	3	103	1977	86	2173	33	0.76	LLWLD
8		Mount Evelyn 2nd XI	14	3	9	2	105	1852	92	2361	27	0.69	LWLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
18 Mar 23 19 Mar 23	Norwood 2nd XI 200 S Lester 38 Y Sharma 37 L Jordan 25 L Miller 25* V Premaratne 4/52 S Shukla 2/19 C Nicolopoulos 2/69	def	St Andrews 2nd XI 112 M Sutherland 53 L Jordan 6/30 T Parkinson 3/40	Mullum Reserve (Main)

	PLAY	ER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	os	4S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Suther	land, Matt	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	9	1	2	3	1	66	15	988	190	626	78.25	81.0
2	Parker	, Matthew	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	11	11	5	1	3	1	29	5	636	107*	496	82.67	60.0
3	Pahi, (Chris	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	14	14	3	1	2	0	39	0	983	102*	405	36.82	46.9
4	Gardn	er, Matthew	Montrose Cricket Club	11	11	1	0	2	1	38	14	314	64	348	34.80	132.8
5	Deluca	a, Robert	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	13	0	0	3	2	38	10	662	67	344	26.46	71.2
6	Temple	eton, Zach	Templeton Cricket Club	12	12	2	1	1	2	30	4	540	100	336	33.60	54.0
7	Ahir, S	agar	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	6	6	0	1	2	0	26	5	102	104	323	53.83	76.2
8	Mastro	nardi, Javier	Montrose Cricket Club	9	9	0	1	2	3	28	12	288	112	282	31.33	108.9
9	Rees,	Nathan	Montrose Cricket Club	9	9	0	0	2	0	32	17	179	85	272	30.22	165.9
10	Trows	dale, Ryan	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	15	14	2	0	3	4	35	0	376	66*	266	22.17	96.0
	Runs	Player	Team		s	easo	n Gr	ade			Ro	und I	nns (Oppone	nt	
1	190	Matt Sutherlan	d St Andrews 2	nd XI	2	022/20	23 Ian	Spend	er Sh	ield		13	1 1	Montrose	3rd XI	
2	126*	Matt Sutherlan				022/20		Spenc				11		Templeton		
3	116	Yuvraj Sharma				022/20		Spenc				11		Bayswater		
4	112	Javier Mastron				022/20		Spend				6		Mount Eve		ΧI
5	107*	Matthew Parke Sagar Ahir	er Bayswater Pa Chirnside Pa			022/20		Spend				12 6		St Andrew Mooroolba		1
7	102	Liam D Brown				022/20		Spend				13		Bayswater		
8	102*	Chris Pahi	St Andrews 2			022/20		Spend				QF		Norwood 2		
9	100	Zach Templeto	n Templeton 2n	d XI	21	022/20	23 Ian	Spend	er Sh	ield		14	1 1	Mount Eve	elyn 2nd	ΧI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Eramo, Andre	Norwood Cricket Club	13	105.2	15	342	30	1	0	5/24	11.40	21.07	3.25
2	Tasevski, Zane	Templeton Cricket Club	14	129.3	21	384	25	0	0	4/9	15.36	31.08	2.97
3	Nicolopoulos, Connor	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	162.5	14	596	25	1	0	7/115	23.84	39.08	3.66
4	Premaratne, Vijain	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	207.2	38	540	23	0	0	4/52	23.48	54.09	2.60
5	Singh, Devesh	Templeton Cricket Club	9	108.2	35	286	18	0	0	4/50	15.89	36.11	2.64
6	Campbell, Hayden B	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	12	114	25	379	18	0	0	3/19	21.06	38.00	3.32
7	Howard, Steve	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	15	97.4	20	319	17	1	0	6/34	18.76	34.47	3.27
8	Milton, Sean	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	110.4	13	377	17	0	0	3/24	22.18	39.06	3.41
9	Parkinson, Tom	Norwood Cricket Club	9	84.2	17	239	16	1	0	5/46	14.94	31.63	2.83
10	Clarke, Lachlan	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	6	60.5	15	251	15	1	0	6/48	16.73	24.33	4.13

	Player	Team	Season	0	М	R	W	Grade	Round	Innings	Opponent
1	Jacob Crowe	Montrose 3rd XI	2022/2	15	8	15	8	lan Spencer Shi	12	1	Chirnside Park 2nd XI
2	Ethan D Alderman	Montrose 3rd XI	2022/2	11.4	4	35	7	lan Spencer Shi	6	1	Mount Evelyn 2nd XI
3	Connor Nicolopou	St Andrews 2nd XI	2022/2	37	5	115	7	lan Spencer Shi	PF	1	Templeton 2nd XI

"A" GRADE – DAVID BEATTY SHIELD

Premiers: Coldstream CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - A Grade (David Beatty Shield)

									•	,			
RANK	TEAM	l e	P	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	Buys	North Ringwood 3rd XI	14	11	2	1	84	1998	115	1821	69	1.50	LWWWW
2		Coldstream 1st XI	14	8	4	2	85	1538	96	1368	54	1.27	WDLWL
3		Hoddles Creek 1st XI	14	7	6	1	84	1752	93	1740	45	1.11	LDWLW
4	®	Warrandyte 3rd XI	14	6	5	3	84	1589	87	1667	45	0.99	WDLWW
5		Seville 2nd XI	14	6	6	2	91	1865	110	1905	42	1.18	LLWWW
6		Powelltown 1st XI	14	5	8	1	107	2133	87	1919	33	0.90	WDLLL
7	A Company	Ainslie Park 3rd XI	14	3	9	2	99	1427	78	1568	24	0.72	WLWLL
8	THE REAL PROPERTY.	Yarra Junction 2nd XI	14	4	10	0	115	1566	83	1880	24	0.60	LWLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	North Ringwood 3rd XI 123 C Dikschei 3/19 T Smith 3/28 RJ Masters 2/15	def by	Coldstream 1st XI 6/127 C Dikschei 39* M Pezzimenti 36* T Andrikopoulos 3/9 N Rule 2/20	North Ringwood Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	МО	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Neale, Jacob	Powelltown Cricket Club	13	13	1	0	2	0	19	7	233	71	410	34.17	266.2
2	Hetherington, Luke S	Hoddles Creek Cricket Club	13	12	4	0	3	0	38	0	540	60	361	45.13	70.5
3	Healey, Paul	Hoddles Creek Cricket Club	10	10	1	1	1	0	26	11	258	116*	326	36.22	179.1
4	Arnold, Mitchell P	Powelltown Cricket Club	10	10	1	1	1	1	13	5	179	102*	307	34.11	227.4
5	l'Anson, Brian	North Ringwood Cricket Club	9	8	2	0	2	0	34	6	389	67	265	44.17	87.5
6	Hammond, Matt	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	11	11	0	0	2	1	6	0	165	75	245	22.27	197.6
7	Semple - Hetherton, Hudson	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	7	7	1	0	2	1	11	8	343	86	243	40.50	92.4
8	Masters, Ryan J	Coldstream Cricket Club	13	10	1	0	2	1	18	6	114	61*	234	26.00	296.2
9	Pezzimenti, Michael	Coldstream Cricket Club	13	11	4	0	0	2	8	0	104	47	220	31.43	282.1
10	Redfern, Brendan	North Ringwood Cricket Club	8	8	2	0	2	0	7	0	260	66	218	36.33	119.8

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	116*	Paul Healey	Hoddles Creek 1st XI	2022/20	A Grade (David Beatty Shield)	1	1	Powelltown 1st XI
2	113*	Troy L Harris	Ainslie Park 3rd XI	2022/20	A Grade (David Beatty Shield)	5	1	Seville 2nd XI
3	102*	Mitchell P Arnold	Powelltown 1st XI	2022/20	A Grade (David Beatty Shield)	6	1	Yarra Junction 2nd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Dikschei, Carl	Coldstream Cricket Club	14	74.4	16	232	23	1	0	6/13	10.09	19.48	3.11
2	Rule, Nicholas	North Ringwood Cricket Club	13	79	11	298	23	1	0	5/26	12.96	20.61	3.77
3	Robertson, Aidan J	Hoddles Creek Cricket Club	13	87.1	13	351	22	0	0	4/27	15.95	23.77	4.03
4	Masters, Ryan J	Coldstream Cricket Club	13	77	9	239	19	1	0	5/19	12.58	24.32	3.10
5	Ismail, Sam	Hoddles Creek Cricket Club	13	72.1	4	309	18	0	0	3/33	17.17	24.06	4.28
6	Prouse, Rowan	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	13	57.5	4	247	17	0	0	4/18	14.53	20.41	4.27
7	Eastwood, Daniel	Powelltown Cricket Club	11	54.2	10	278	17	0	0	4/13	16.35	19.18	5.12
8	Foster, Jordan G	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	13	82	11	355	17	0	0	3/37	20.88	28.94	4.33
9	Pezzimenti, Michael	Coldstream Cricket Club	13	50.4	4	219	16	0	0	3/23	13.69	19.00	4.32
10	Thompson, Stuart	Powelltown Cricket Club	13	91	15	297	16	0	0	4/8	18.56	34.13	3.26

"B" GRADE - DON SMITH SHIELD

Premiers: Heathwood CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - B Grade (Don Smith Shield)

									•				
RANK	TEA	M	P	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	%	Norwood 3rd XI	14	10	3	1	69	1861	94	1686	63	1.50	wwwww
2	©	Heathwood 2nd XI	14	10	3	1	73	1836	91	1667	63	1.37	WDLWW
3	ER	East Ringwood 3rd XI	14	10	4	0	93	1964	113	1774	60	1.35	WWLWL
4	1	Croydon Ranges 3rd XI	14	9	5	0	83	2275	101	2228	54	1.24	LLWLW
5	3	Montrose 4th XI	14	8	4	2	86	1867	82	1878	54	0.95	wwwww
6	**	Warranwood 3rd XI	14	2	11	1	83	1789	76	1930	15	0.85	LLWLL
7	BUS	North Ringwood 4th XI	14	2	11	1	106	1770	67	2011	15	0.56	LDLLL
8	V	Wantirna South 3rd XI	14	2	12	0	109	1966	78	2154	12	0.65	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Norwood 3rd XI 9/139(cc) B Fittolani 58 M Piper 3/26 J MacCartney 3/28	def by	Heathwood 2nd XI 6/196(cc) B Gordon 43* C Noske 40 A MacCartney 38 S Noske 25 T Strus 2/29	Mullum Reserve (Lower)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Schulties, Rohan	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	15	14	2	0	4	2	69	2	137	93	497	41.42	188.3
2	Kelly, Hayden	Norwood Cricket Club	15	13	3	0	3	1	13	0	10	95	423	42.30	211.5
3	Dalla Riva, Benjamin	East Ringwood Cricket Club	9	9	5	0	2	0				75	331	82.75	
4	Carratelli, Daniel	East Ringwood Cricket Club	8	8	3	0	3	0	25	0		87*	328	65.60	188.5
5	Lester, Steven	Norwood Cricket Club	10	8	2	0	3	1	16	6		92*	321	53.50	252.8
6	Russell, Nathan	Warranwood Cricket Club	8	8	3	0	3	0	17	5		73*	296	59.20	100.0
7	Noske, Craig	Heathwood Cricket Club	11	10	1	0	2	1	32	3		56	282	31.33	89.8
8	BISSELS, TYSON	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	10	10	0	0	1	2	33	7	43	53	279	27.90	92.4
9	Brooks, Aaron	Montrose Cricket Club	6	6	2	0	2	0	23	12	55	80	278	69.50	695.0
10	Smith, Ashton	Heathwood Cricket Club	11	11	2	0	1	0	18	0		65*	270	30.00	50.4

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	107*	William T Newey	Montrose 4th XI	2022/2023	B Grade (Don Smith Shield)	9	1	Heathwood 2nd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Biggs, Matthew	Norwood Cricket Club	14	92.1	16	381	20	0	0	3/20	19.05	27.65	4.13
2	Yates, Kynan	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	14	91.5	14	401	19	0	0	3/21	21.11	29.00	4.37
3	Suraj, Lemuel	East Ringwood Cricket Club	7	42	1	169	17	1	0	5/21	9.94	14.82	4.02
4	Irvin, Harvey	Norwood Cricket Club	12	75.1	10	251	17	0	0	4/17	14.76	26.53	3.34
5	MOORE, Dylan	East Ringwood Cricket Club	12	71	7	275	17	0	0	4/13	16.18	25.06	3.87
6	Peters, Gary	East Ringwood Cricket Club	13	89.1	12	306	17	0	0	3/16	18.00	31.47	3.43
7	Piper, Michael	Heathwood Cricket Club	9	52	3	248	16	1	0	5/13	15.50	19.50	4.77
8	Yelland, Bailey E	Montrose Cricket Club	12	70	3	330	15	0	0	3/22	22.00	28.00	4.71
9	Brooke, Nick	Warranwood Cricket Club	11	52	5	175	14	0	0	3/8	12.50	22.29	3.37
10	Gordon, Braeden	Heathwood Cricket Club	12	71	11	231	14	0	0	3/23	16.50	30.43	3.25

"C" GRADE – JOHN SPRINGETT SHIELD

Premiers: Yarra Glen CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - C Grade (John Springett Shield)

									•				
RANK	TEAM	Р	w	L	D	т	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	Yarra Glen 1st XI	14	10	4	0	0	90	2003	110	1835	60	1.33	WWWLW
2	Wonga Park 3rd XI	14	9	4	0	1	85	2280	109	2331	57	1.25	LWWWL
3	Kilsyth 3rd XI	14	9	5	0	0	91	2078	100	2034	54	1.12	LLWWW
4	Wandin 1st XI	14	8	5	1	0	80	2126	101	2007	51	1.34	WWLWW
5	South Warrandyte 3rd XI	14	7	6	1	0	102	1990	89	2069	45	0.84	WWLLL
6	St Andrews 3rd XI	14	5	8	1	0	93	1832	81	1868	33	0.85	WLLWW
7	Lilydale 3rd XI	14	4	9	0	1	99	2091	87	2140	27	0.86	LLWLL
8	warrandyte 4th XI	14	1	12	1	0	109	1887	72	2003	9	0.62	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Yarra Glen 1st XI 148 S Fordham 36 M Coghlan 30 T Biddiscombe 27 A Woolhouse 4/5 R Beale 2/32	def	Kilsyth 3rd XI 10/117 J Woods 4/26 J Bain 2/18 L Senti 2/19 AF Derham 2/20	Yarra Glen Recreation Reserve (Yarra Glen #1)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	4S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Aitken, Rod	Wandin Cricket Club	13	13	2	1	5	0	13	1	7	102	583	53.00	404.9
2	Fordham, Shane	Yarra Glen Cricket Club	12	12	0	1	2	1	42	24	230	147	492	41.00	330.2
3	oakley, jamie	Wandin Cricket Club	13	12	3	0	3	1	17	7	89	68	351	39.00	141.0
4	Wright, Peter	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	8	1	0	4	0	3	0	9	86	320	45.71	1142.9
5	Woodward, Thomas A	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	12	12	0	0	1	3	25	4	272	90	312	26.00	165.1
6	Hutchings, Robert	Kilsyth Cricket Club	15	15	1	0	1	2	30	2	154	52	294	21.00	188.5
7	Davison, Trent	Lilydale Cricket Club	11	11	0	0	0	0	28	3	175	44	276	25.09	209.1
8	Crowe, Anthony	Wonga Park Cricket Club	12	10	1	0	3	0	5	0		62	266	29.56	633.3
9	Sajive, Allen	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	9	2	0	1	1	33	9	139	92	256	36.57	258.6
10	Croft, Nathan	Warrandyte Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	1	2	30	10	94	55	255	23.18	212.5

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	147	Shane Fordham	Yarra Glen 1st XI	2022/20	C Grade (John Springett Shield)	2	1	South Warrandyte 3rd XI
2	102	Rod Altken	Wandin 1st XI		C Grade (John Springett Shield)	6	1	Wonga Park 3rd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	W	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Bain, Jordan	Yarra Glen Cricket Club	14	78.1	5	350	23	0	0	3/23	15.22	20.39	4.48
2	Coghlan, Matthew	Yarra Glen Cricket Club	15	59.1	4	218	19	0	0	4/22	11.47	18.68	3.68
3	Woods, Jon	Yarra Glen Cricket Club	12	63.5	5	285	19	0	0	4/26	15.00	20.16	4.46
4	Burgess, Matthew	Kilsyth Cricket Club	14	53.4	4	270	18	0	0	4/11	15.00	17.89	5.03
5	Wells, Mark	Kilsyth Cricket Club	12	77	14	251	17	1	0	6/11	14.76	27.18	3.26
6	Fayle, Thomas L	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	10	48.3	3	255	17	0	0	4/58	15.00	17.12	5.26
7	Beale, Ryan	Kilsyth Cricket Club	11	58	6	284	17	0	0	3/15	16.71	20.47	4.90
8	Senti, Liam	Yarra Glen Cricket Club	15	71	8	303	17	0	0	4/37	17.82	25.06	4.27
9	Marshall, Dave	Wandin Cricket Club	13	62	6	243	16	0	0	4/20	15.19	23.25	3.92
10	Thorne, Tim	Wandin Cricket Club	13	26.3	1	165	15	0	0	4/19	11.00	10.60	6.23

"D" GRADE - NEIL TULL SHIELD

Premiers: Seville CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - D Grade (Neil Tull Shield)

								•	,			
RANK	TEAM	Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	Seville 3rd XI	14	9	4	1	77	2384	100	1952	57	1.59	wwwww
2	Launching Place 1st XI	14	9	4	1	81	2263	99	1945	57	1.42	WDWWW
3	Eastfield 2nd XI	14	8	5	1	95	2003	85	2240	51	0.80	LLWLL
4	South Croydon 3rd XI	14	5	6	3	74	1662	85	1858	39	1.03	WDLWL
5	Templeton 3rd XI	14	5	9	0	103	2145	90	2347	30	0.80	LWLLL
6	Mooroolbark 3rd XI	14	3	11	0	114	2216	85	2331	18	0.71	LLLLW
7	Bayswater Park 3rd XI	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00	
7	Woori Yallock 2nd XI	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00	

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Seville 3rd XI 7/224(cc) R Akers 39 F De Varga 36* SJ Sculthorpe 34 JM Smith 32 M Tilney 27 RP Eknek Gedera 3/42 G Rai 2/43	Eastfield 2nd XI def 131 R Christie 48 J Young 40 M Beri 3/30 F De Varga 2/27 JP Barry 2/43	Gruyere Recreation Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Aitkins, Leigh	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	13	13	3	1	4	1	50	3	648	100	525	52.50	95.8
2	Huma, Rod	Launching Place United Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	3	1	52	4	721	82*	389	35.36	76.0
3	Sculthorpe, Stuart J	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	12	12	1	0	3	1	24	11	413	70	368	33.45	139.4
4	Smith, Julian M	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	13	13	0	0	2	0	34	8	271	63	366	28.15	142.4
5	Pascoe, Sebastian	Templeton Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	3	0	39	0	428	99*	366	33.27	92.2
6	VanDerVlugt, Andrew	Launching Place United Cricket Club	10	10	1	2	0	2	48	13	436	124	331	36.78	119.1
7	Van Egmond, Tarran	South Croydon Cricket Club	12	12	1	0	2	1	21	17	101	72	297	27.00	337.5
8	Robinson, Matt	Launching Place United Cricket Club	12	11	1	0	1	0	28	0	555	69	292	29.20	77.9
9	Disney, Zac	Templeton Cricket Club	11	11	1	0	2	0	17	1	487	76	282	28.20	64.5
10	Jones, Paul	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	8	8	0	1	1	0	27	13	272	148	281	35.13	157.9

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	148	Paul Jones	Mooroolbark 3rd XI	2022/2023	D Grade (Neil Tull Shield)	4	1	Seville 3rd XI
2	124	Andrew VanDerVlugt	Launching Place 1st XI	2022/2023	D Grade (Neil Tull Shield)	3	1	Mooroolbark 3rd XI
3	103	Andrew VanDerVlugt	Launching Place 1st XI	2022/2023	D Grade (Neil Tull Shield)	10	1	Eastfield 2nd XI
4	100	Leigh Altkins	Seville 3rd XI	2022/2023	D Grade (Neil Tull Shield)	5	1	South Croydon 3rd XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Beri , Manoj	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	15	83.1	4	417	28	1	0	5/22	14.89	17.82	5.01
2	Rai, Gurpreet Singh	Eastfield Cricket Club	14	83	8	421	23	0	0	3/17	18.30	21.65	5.07
3	McConnell, Matt	Launching Place United Cricket Club	14	82.3	7	389	19	0	0	3/32	20.47	26.05	4.72
4	Rowe, Daniel A	Launching Place United Cricket Club	14	74.3	2	386	18	0	0	4/33	21.44	24.83	5.18
5	Tilney, Matthew	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	7	44.5	19	80	17	2	0	5/4	4.71	15.82	1.78
6	Huma, Rod	Launching Place United Cricket Club	12	54	2	243	16	0	0	3/24	15.19	20.25	4.50
7	Van Egmond, Tarran	South Croydon Cricket Club	12	74	7	274	16	0	0	4/28	17.13	27.75	3.70
8	Parker, Stuart	Launching Place United Cricket Club	13	60	3	316	16	0	0	4/19	19.75	22.50	5.27
9	Holland, Matthew	Eastfield Cricket Club	12	72	3	412	15	0	0	3/39	27.47	28.80	5.72
10	Vinen, Arron V	Templeton Cricket Club	8	34.5	2	143	14	0	0	3/14	10.21	14.93	4.11

"E" GRADE – ANN PASCOE SHIELD

Premiers: Chirnside Park CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - E Grade (Ann Pascoe Shield)

									•		,		
RANK	TEA	M	Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	8	St Andrews 4th XI	14	11	1	2	97	1859	110	1566	72	1.35	WWWDL
2	%	Norwood 4th XI	14	11	3	0	81	2261	104	1782	66	1.63	wwwww
3	()	Heathwood 3rd XI	14	8	5	1	89	1752	100	1564	51	1.26	LLWLL
4		Chirnside Park 3rd XI	14	6	8	0	118	1685	117	1810	36	0.92	LWLWW
5	*	Kilsyth 4th XI	14	6	8	0	104	2221	93	2258	36	0.88	LWLWL
6	T.	Croydon Ranges 4th XI	14	5	9	0	97	2037	95	2089	30	0.96	LLWLW
7	9	Wonga Park 4th XI	14	5	9	0	102	1832	94	1980	30	0.85	WLLLW
8	8	Boronia 4th XI	14	2	11	1	105	1697	80	2295	15	0.56	WLLDL

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Heathwood 3rd XI 6/133(cc) TJ Darmody 36* B Hanna 31* J Newsome 2/8 B Collins 2/19	def Chirnside Park 3rd XI by 9/134 B Collins 29* Z Ashworth 28 W Trease 4/21	Heathmont Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	os	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Hewer, Paul	Norwood Cricket Club	15	15	4	1	4	0	1	1	39	140*	595	54.09	556.1
2	Irvine, David	Norwood Cricket Club	13	11	1	0	3	2	5	4	66	83*	341	34.10	741.3
3	Rooks, Liam C	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	14	14	1	0	2	0	38	1	138	54	335	25.77	79.4
4	Tucker, David	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	12	12	3	1	1	1	43	0	30	113*	326	36.22	95.6
5	Walton, Darren	Wonga Park Cricket Club	13	11	4	0	1	0	9	0	55	70*	293	41.86	523.2
6	Carroll, Jacob	Boronia Cricket Club	12	12	2	0	3	2	25	4		78	286	28.60	267.3
7	Smith, Shane	Kilsyth Cricket Club	12	12	0	0	1	0	26	6	38	51	272	22.67	212.5
8	Darmody, Steve	Heathwood Cricket Club	10	9	3	0	2	1	30	2		63*	267	44.50	86.1
9	Reid, Marshall	Norwood Cricket Club	11	9	0	0	1	0	0	0	17	79	250	27.78	1470.6
10	Mc Kendry S, Ron	Boronia Cricket Club	13	13	1	0	0	1	22	5	98	47	242	20.17	123.5

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	140*	Paul Hewer	Norwood 4th XI	2022/2023	E Grade (Ann Pascoe Shield)	3	1	Kilsyth 4th XI
2	113*	David Tucker	Croydon Ranges 4th XI	2022/2023	E Grade (Ann Pascoe Shield)	6	1	Boronia 4th XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Kerr, Michael	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	12	61.2	6	245	21	0	0	4/25	11.67	17.52	3.99
2	MacCartney, Kyle	Heathwood Cricket Club	12	73.5	8	272	21	0	0	4/19	12.95	21.10	3.68
3	Chepa, Ivan	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	14	85	19	283	21	0	0	4/6	13.48	24.29	3.33
4	Cavanagh, Scott C	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	15	91.1	21	297	20	1	0	6/17	14.85	27.35	3.26
5	Collins, Barry	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	14	72.1	6	238	19	0	0	4/24	12.53	22.79	3.30
6	EDWARDS, Gerard	Norwood Cricket Club	11	66.1	12	222	18	0	0	4/13	12.33	22.06	3.36
7	Naik, Jay	Norwood Cricket Club	7	49	10	141	16	0	0	4/19	8.81	18.38	2.88
8	Smith, Lachlan	Heathwood Cricket Club	12	70	16	174	16	0	0	3/6	10.88	26.25	2.49
9	Millott, Brenton	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	12	55.2	3	195	16	0	0	4/21	12.19	20.75	3.52
10	Paterson, Thomas W	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	11	48.4	7	209	15	0	0	3/9	13.93	19.47	4.29

F GRADE – DJ STRACHAN SHIELD

Premiers:Bayswater Park CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - F Grade (D. J. Strachan Shield)

								•		,			
RANK	TEAN	Л	Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	<u>©</u>	Wandin 2nd XI	14	12	2	0	67	1802	93	1311	72	1.91	WWWLW
2	-	Bayswater Park 3rd XI	14	11	2	1	76	1708	114	1374	69	1.86	WDWWW
3		Healesville 2nd XI	14	10	3	1	65	1743	102	1526	63	1.79	WDWWW
4		Mount Evelyn 3rd XI	14	7	6	1	90	2126	67	1900	45	0.83	WDLWL
5		Coldstream 2nd XI	14	4	8	2	50	1395	56	1517	30	1.03	LDLWW
6		Seville 4th XI	14	4	8	2	80	1487	77	1555	30	0.92	LDLLL
7	A SEC	Yarra Junction 3rd XI	14	3	10	1	114	1438	56	2065	21	0.34	LDLLL
8		Woori Yallock/Launching Place	14	1	13	0	89	1584	66	2035	6	0.58	LLWLL

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Bayswater Park 3rd XI 5/227(cc) C Ray 108 B Warnakulasuriya 32 B Trump de 26* DN Finch 2/27	Mount Evelyn 3rd XI 10/79 DN Finch 35* E Fay 5/20 P Eagles 3/6 C Robbins 2/23	Sasses Avenue Reserve

	PLAY	ER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	HAND Thoma	ASYDE, as	Healesville Cricket Club	11	10	5	0	4	0	24	0	413	82	358	71.60	102.9
2	Cumm	ins, Andrew	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	12	12	3	0	3	1	5	1	50	70*	344	38.22	262.6
3	Finch,	Dwayne N	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	8	8	1	0	3	0	11	3	251	82	304	43.43	170.8
4	Paters	on, Luke	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	9	9	1	0	3	0	3	0	38	91*	291	36.38	938.7
5	Ray, C	ameron	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	9	9	1	1	0	1	3	0	17	108	265	33.13	234.5
6	Falkin	gham, Luke	Wandin Cricket Club	9	9	3	0	1	1	14	1	79	67*	261	43.50	142.6
7	Thomp	oson, lan	Coldstream Cricket Club	9	9	1	0	1	1	17	0	113	56*	251	31.38	278.9
8	Worlle	y, Dean	Woori Yallock Cricket Club	3	3	1	1	1	0	27	2	294	113	219	109.50	92.4
9	Boxell	, Robert	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	9	9	1	0	1	1	5	0	72	74*	211	26.38	514.6
10	Wunhy	m, Tony	Seville Cricket Club (Seville Burras)	9	6	1	1	0	0	1	0	32	117*	205	41.00	759.3
	Runs	Player	Team			Seas	on Gi	rade			I	Round	Inns	Oppon	ent	
1	117*	Tony Wunhym	Seville 4th XI			2022/2		Grade (l ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	13	1	Mount Ev	elyn 3rd X	CI
2	114	Troy Poynton	Healesville 2	nd XI		2022/2		Grade (l ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	5	1	Yarra Jur	ction 3rd	ΧI
3	113	Dean Worlley	Woori Yallock Place	/Launch	ing	2022/2	,	Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	14	1	Coldstrea	m 2nd XI	
4	112*	Jason Butcher	Bayswater Pa	ark 3rd X	CI	2022/2	,	Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	7	1	Yarra Jur	ction 3rd	ΧI
5	110*	Caleb Hrabe	Yarra Junctio	n 3rd XI		2022/2		Grade (l ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	4	1	Coldstrea	ım 2nd XI	
6	109*	David Thome	Wandin 2nd)	(I		2022/2		Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	1	1	Woori Ya Place	llock/Laun	ching
7	108	Cameron Ray	Bayswater Pa	ark 3rd >	CI	2022/2		Grade (l ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	GF	1	Mount Ev	elyn 3rd >	a
8	104	Rod Huma	Woori Yallock Place	/Launch	ning	2022/2		Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	4	1	Healesvil	le 2nd XI	
9	103*	Scott Fawdry	Healesville 2r	nd XI		2022/2		Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	14	1	Yarra Jur	ction 3rd	ΧI
1.	. 100	Kane McDonald	i Seville 4th XI			2022/2		Grade (I ield)	D. J. 8	Strach	an	7	1	Woori Ya Place	llock/Laun	ching

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Eagles, Peter	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	7	43.3	16	97	21	1	0	6/8	4.62	12.43	2.23
2	Robbins, Christopher	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	13	72.2	15	215	18	1	0	5/10	11.94	24.11	2.97
3	Fawdry, Moss	Healesville Cricket Club	11	56.1	13	205	17	0	0	4/16	12.06	19.82	3.65
4	Kogelman, Mitchell	Wandin Cricket Club	9	57.4	5	185	16	0	0	3/12	11.56	21.63	3.21
5	Fay, Eoin	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	7	39.5	6	139	15	1	0	5/20	9.27	15.93	3.49
6	Cumberland, Tim	Wandin Cricket Club	13	50	2	229	15	0	0	4/46	15.27	20.00	4.58
7	ENGLISH, Darcy	Healesville Cricket Club	11	57	3	242	15	0	0	2/7	16.13	22.80	4.25
8	Whiting, Alex	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	8	31.2	2	124	14	1	0	6/20	8.86	13.43	3.96
9	Warnakulasuriya, Binu	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	12	68	7	251	13	0	0	3/14	19.31	31.38	3.69
10	Eustace, Andrew	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	10	41	11	91	12	0	0	4/7	7.58	20.50	2.22

G GRADE – ADRIAN HAMMOND

Premiers: Ainslie Park CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)

													/ \ /
RANK	TEAN		Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	● Wantirna	Wantirna 1st XI	14	11	1	2	67	2140	96	1599	72	1.92	WLWWW
2	Film	Ainslie Park 4th XI	14	9	2	3	63	1776	83	1522	63	1.54	WDLLW
3	៙	Warrandyte 5th XI	14	9	4	1	81	2340	101	2004	57	1.46	LWLWW
4	9	Wonga Park 5th XI	14	6	6	2	73	1893	83	1977	42	1.09	WDWLW
5	<u> </u>	Montrose 5th XI	14	4	7	3	82	2006	70	2049	33	0.84	WLLWL
6	ER	East Ringwood 4th XI	14	4	7	3	77	1782	71	2158	33	0.76	LWWLL
7		St Andrews 5th XI	14	4	8	2	88	1846	81	1949	30	0.87	LWWWL
8	Š	Wantirna South 4th XI	14	0	12	2	93	1043	39	1568	6	0.28	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Wantirna 1st XI 157 M Tufvesson 76 M Sealey 3/34 R Forster 2/13 D Walles 2/32	def by	Ainslie Park 4th XI 7/234(cc) D Walles 78 L Walles 25 L Cavallo 3/11 C Allen 2/61	Schultz Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Osborn, Damien	Wonga Park Cricket Club	14	11	2	1	3	1	15	3	135	129	507	56.33	359.6
2	Allen, Chris	Wantirna Cricket Club	12	10	4	1	4	0	5	3	53	108*	506	84.33	1176.7
3	Green, Jason	Wantirna Cricket Club	11	11	1	0	4	0	20	1	216	85	476	47.60	297.5
4	El Moussalli, Drew	Warrandyte Cricket Club	13	13	4	0	3	1	31	1	4	66	349	38.78	193.9
5	Hale, Nathan	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	9	1	1	1	0	27	7	263	102	300	37.50	78.5
6	Jackson, Mark	East Ringwood Cricket Club	10	9	1	0	2	0	6	6		91	298	37.25	331.1
7	Green, Lachlan	Wantirna Cricket Club	11	10	4	0	0	0	3	5	119	41*	267	44.50	314.1
8	Walles, Leigh	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	10	10	0	0	2	0	9	1	211	57	263	26.30	175.3
9	Tufvesson, Michael	Wantirna Cricket Club	12	11	0	0	2	0	18	7	278	76	242	22.00	138.3
10	Cann, Dave	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	8	8	1	0	1	0	32	1	200	70	229	32.71	54.1

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	133	Aaron Brooks	Montrose 5th XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	4	1	Wantirna South 4th XI
2	129	Damlen Osborn	Wonga Park 5th XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	10	1	East Ringwood 4th XI
3	116*	Clem Crozier	East Ringwood 4th XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	13	1	St Andrews 5th XI
4	108*	Chris Allen	Wantirna 1st XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	1	1	Warrandyte 5th XI
5	107*	Luke S Bullen	Ainslie Park 4th XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	1	1	Wonga Park 5th XI
6	102	Nathan Hale	St Andrews 5th XI	2022/2023	G Grade (Adrian Hammond Shield) (SI)	12	1	Warrandyte 5th XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Allen, Chris	Wantirna Cricket Club	12	70.4	12	283	20	0	0	4/2	14.15	21.20	4.00
2	Cavallo, Louis	Wantirna Cricket Club	10	67.5	27	121	18	0	0	4/24	6.72	22.61	1.78
3	Ishtiaq, Muhammad	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	59	6	245	17	0	0	4/26	14.41	20.82	4.15
4	Sealey, Mark	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	8	50.3	12	171	16	1	0	5/22	10.69	18.94	3.39
5	Keen, Murray F	Wonga Park Cricket Club	10	61.5	8	229	16	0	0	3/19	14.31	23.19	3.70
6	Wallis, Daniel	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	11	50.1	2	260	15	1	0	5/27	17.33	20.07	5.18
7	Larder, Michael	Wonga Park Cricket Club	14	65	2	363	15	0	0	4/29	24.20	26.00	5.58
8	Willoughby, James	Wantirna Cricket Club	12	74.1	12	275	14	0	0	3/33	19.64	31.79	3.71
9	Pedersen, Antony	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	48	9	210	13	0	0	4/2	16.15	22.15	4.38
10	Forster, Rick	Ainslie Park Cricket Club	11	72.3	12	214	12	0	0	2/13	17.83	36.25	2.95

H GRADE - Stuart Minetti Shield

Premiers:Croydon North CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - H Grade (Stuart Minetti Shield) (SI)

										•			` '	
RANK	TEAN	VI	Р	w	L	D	Т	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	*	Croydon North 2nd XI	14	9	3	2	0	56	1890	85	1454	60	1.97	WLWLW
2	**	Warranwood 4th XI	14	8	2	4	0	51	1508	73	1495	60	1.44	WDWWW
3	®	Warrandyte 6th XI	14	7	4	3	0	74	2220	76	1907	51	1.20	LWLWL
4	**	Lilydale 4th XI	14	7	5	1	1	88	2259	84	2169	48	0.99	LWWLL
5	9	Wonga Park 6th XI	14	5	4	4	1	52	1574	57	1710	45	1.01	WDWLW
6	Comment of the	Chirnside Park 4th XI	14	5	8	1	0	91	2017	79	2096	33	0.84	WLLWL
7	BUS	North Ringwood 5th XI	14	3	8	3	0	70	1536	63	1668	27	0.83	LLLWW
8		Hoddles Creek 2nd XI	14	1	11	2	0	95	1515	60	2020	12	0.47	LWLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Croydon North 2nd XI 8/188(cc) M Niemiec 80 D Earp 33 R D'Amico 2/27 J Prangley 2/30	def	Warrandyte 6th XI 10/119 C Callow 37 D Earp 5/23 A Smith 3/13	Hughes Park

	PLAY	/ER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	4 S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Barke	r, Daniel	Lilydale Cricket Club	13	13	2	2	3	0	48	24	142	151*	552	50.18	445.2
2	Hawle	ey, Darren	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	8	1	1	3	0	58	28	313	174	518	74.00	168.7
3	Dixon	, Sean	Warrandyte Cricket Club	11	10	1	1	2	0	43	42	119	224*	503	55.89	238.4
4	Niemi	ec, Mark	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	11	2	1	3	0	74	6	563	116	475	52.78	112.3
5	Butch	er, Mark	Warrandyte Cricket Club	12	12	0	0	5	1	55	10	258	64	452	37.67	117.4
6	Earp,	Damon	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	11	2	1	3	2	45	27	220	123	425	47.22	297.2
7	Tay, J	ason	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	12	0	0	3	0	38	20	225	66	344	28.67	189.0
8	Parso	ns, Steven	North Ringwood Cricket Club	10	8	2	0	3	0	36	2	461	91*	335	55.83	91.5
9	Rooks	s, Matthew	Warranwood Cricket Club	11	10	1	0	2	0	38	3	400	70*	278	30.89	71.6
10	Barke	r, Darcey	Lilydale Cricket Club	8	8	2	1	1	1	31	3	169	102*	277	46.17	112.6
	Runs	Player	Team		Seasor	Gr	ade					Roun	d Inn	s Oppo	nent	
1	224*	Sean Dixon	Warrandyte 6th X	1 :	2022/202	зно	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti :	Shield) (SI)	13	1	Wonga	Park 6ti	h XI
2	174	Darren Hawley	Wonga Park 6th)	KI 2	2022/202	зно	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	13	1	Warrar	ndyte 6th	XI
3	151*	Daniel Barker	Lilydale 4th XI	2	2022/202	зно	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	5	1	Wonga	Park 6ti	h XI
4	140*	Matthew Bellizia	a North Ringwood 5	5th XI 2	2022/202	з н с	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	3	1	Chirns	ide Park	4th XI
5	123	Damon Earp	Croydon North 2n	d XI	2022/202	з н с	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	6	1	Lilydal	e 4th XI	
6	116	Mark Niemiec	Croydon North 2n	nd XI	2022/202	з н с	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	9	1	North I	Ringwoo	d 5th XI
7	108	Daniel Barker	Lilydale 4th XI	:	2022/202	зно	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti	Shield) (SI)	11	1	Chirns	ide Park	4th XI
8	102*	Darcey Barker	Lilydale 4th XI	2	2022/202	з н с	Grade (St	tuart M	inetti :	Shield) (SI)	12	1	Warrar	ndyte 6th	XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Earp, Damon	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	70.4	13	215	23	1	0	5/23	9.35	18.43	3.04
2	Smith, Anthony	Croydon North Cricket Club	11	60	14	183	20	0	0	3/6	9.15	18.00	3.05
3	Benson, Des	Hoddles Creek Cricket Club	11	53	2	342	15	0	0	3/26	22.80	21.20	6.45
4	Barker, Daniel	Lilydale Cricket Club	13	51	7	206	14	0	0	4/11	14.71	21.86	4.04
5	Chipizubov, Paul	Croydon North Cricket Club	13	70.2	12	219	14	0	0	2/8	15.64	30.14	3.11
6	Dobinson, Dwayne	Lilydale Cricket Club	14	72	10	302	14	0	0	2/4	21.57	30.86	4.19
7	Prangley, John R	Warrandyte Cricket Club	12	70.3	7	308	14	0	0	3/19	22.00	30.21	4.37
8	Challis, Ryan	Croydon North Cricket Club	12	78	14	235	13	0	0	2/14	18.08	36.00	3.01
9	Butcher, Mark	Warrandyte Cricket Club	12	28.4	3	148	12	1	0	5/17	12.33	14.33	5.16
10	Keyhoe, Paul	Warranwood Cricket Club	11	41	2	205	12	0	0	3/4	17.08	20.50	5.00

"M1" GRADE – IAN DENCH SHIELD

Premiers: Mt Evelyn CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - M1 Grade (lan Dench Shield)

RANK	TEAN		Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1		St Andrews 6th XI	13	9	2	2	57	1699	80	1394	66	1.71	WWBWW
2		Mount Evelyn 4th XI	13	9	3	1	55	2016	91	1758	63	1.90	WWWBL
3	<u> </u>	Mooroolbark 4th XI	14	10	4	0	78	2076	87	1914	60	1.21	WLLWW
4	₩ _Œ	Templeton 4th XI	13	5	6	2	75	1487	71	1764	42	0.80	LLWWW
5	(3)	Montrose 6th XI	13	4	5	4	56	1322	47	1452	42	0.76	BLWLL
6	%	Norwood 5th XI	13	4	7	2	72	1429	49	1556	36	0.63	LWLLB
7	*	Lilydale 5th XI	13	2	10	1	106	1519	71	1859	21	0.55	LBLLL
8		Seville 5th XI	8	1	7	0	7	238	10	89	6	3.82	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	St Andrews 6th XI 10/120 S Day 45 JA Hartman 3/6 S Martin 2/25	def by	Mount Evelyn 4th XI 8/197(cc) JA Hartman 51* L Robertson 42 J O'Brien 30 D Meades 28 S Day 3/31	J.W Manson Reserve (West Oval)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	4S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Moran, Tim	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	8	8	6	0	6	0	47	14	136	55*	344	172.00	409.5
2	Meehan, Sean	Templeton Cricket Club	9	9	2	0	3	0	27	7	420	88	338	48.29	108.7
3	Riley, Chris	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	11	11	3	0	2	0	36	0	152	51*	322	40.25	292.7
4	Hartman, Jett A	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	11	10	3	0	2	1	6	0	66	51*	302	43.14	642.6
5	Ormsby, Michael	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	8	7	5	0	4	0	34	8	91	54*	286	143.00	414.5
6	Martin, Steve	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	9	8	3	0	2	0	9	0	130	54*	275	55.00	252.3
7	Mangnall, Garry	Montrose Cricket Club	8	8	3	0	3	0	45	0	106	56*	273	54.60	108.3
8	Meades, Daniel	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	11	9	2	0	2	1	9	1	159	51*	271	38.71	276.5
9	Barrand, Justin	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	11	10	3	0	3	0	14	8	73	53*	259	37.00	404.7
10	Day, Steve	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	6	4	0	2	0	18	13	161	51*	215	107.50	162.9

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Moore, Ben	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	11	66	8	276	20	1	0	5/36	13.80	19.80	4.18
2	Barrand, Justin	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	11	57.5	10	243	16	0	0	3/20	15.19	21.69	4.20
3	Foster, Graeme A	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	10	59.2	11	239	15	0	0	4/41	15.93	23.73	4.03
4	Hartman, Jett A	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	11	62	13	180	14	0	0	3/5	12.86	26.57	2.90
5	Day, Steve	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	46	6	213	13	0	0	3/23	16.38	21.23	4.63
6	Martin, Steve	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	9	43.3	9	178	11	0	0	2/5	16.18	23.73	4.09
7	Vodopier, Archer	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	11	61.4	5	255	11	0	0	3/12	23.18	33.64	4.14
8	Sinclair, Harper	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	6	22	1	94	10	1	0	5/27	9.40	13.20	4.27
9	Bedford, Harrison J	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	12	32.5	2	130	10	0	0	4/8	13.00	19.70	3.96
10	Leonard, Michael	Mount Evelyn Cricket Club	10	31	2	139	10	0	0	3/17	13.90	18.60	4.48

"M2" GRADE – JOHN MACMILLAN SHIELD

Premiers: Croydon Ranges CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - M2 Grade (John MacMillan Shield)

										•				
RANK	TEAN	1	Р	W	L	D	Т	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	×	Kilsyth 5th XI	13	9	2	2	0	48	1505	71	1387	66	1.61	LBWWW
2	•	South Warrandyte 4th XI	13	7	3	2	1	59	1284	76	1150	57	1.44	WWBLW
3	Table 1	Croydon Ranges 5th XI	12	7	4	1	0	68	1872	61	1687	57	1.00	WWLWB
4	③	Heathwood 4th XI	12	5	5	2	0	73	1265	74	1493	48	0.86	WLWWL
5	ER	East Ringwood 5th XI	13	4	6	2	1	77	1397	74	1220	39	1.10	LWLLW
6	Plant seeds	Chirnside Park 5th XI	12	4	7	1	0	72	1533	68	1546	39	0.94	BLLLL
7	frankrissen f	Eastfield 3rd XI	12	1	9	2	0	83	1187	50	1569	24	0.46	LLWBL
8	BULLS	North Ringwood 6th XI	3	0	1	2	0	4	101	10	92	6	2.74	DLD

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	138 T Asbury 43* G Gommers 26 R Kaal 26 J Paisley 3/16	def Croydon Ranges 5th XI by 8/148(cc) M Griffin 50* M Young 2/14 K Watson 2/18	Pinks Reserve (Roy Baldwin Oval)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Griffin, Matt	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	13	12	4	0	4	0	55	2	202	60*	365	45.63	139.3
2	Wood, Joshua	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	13	12	3	0	2	1	32	26	79	53*	347	38.56	249.6
3	Nanscawen, Trevor	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	12	12	3	0	4	1	48	2	323	59	344	38.22	82.1
4	Dryden, Paul	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	10	10	3	0	2	0	32	10	32	55*	276	39.43	182.8
5	Matanisiga, Brian	Kilsyth Cricket Club	9	8	2	0	1	1	24	6	14	53*	213	35.50	1014.3
6	O'Dwyer, Marcus	Heathwood Cricket Club	7	6	0	0	1	0	25	1		59	212	35.33	80.0
7	Tucker, Kane	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	10	10	1	0	1	1	21	0	179	50*	195	21.67	94.2
8	Brown, Bill	Heathwood Cricket Club	7	7	2	0	2	1	24	0	92	53	193	38.60	91.5
9	McKenzie, Brad	Eastfield Cricket Club	10	9	4	0	1	1	11	0	3	53*	191	38.20	219.5
10	Torney, Joshua	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	9	8	2	0	1	0	23	1	28	50*	170	28.33	161.9

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Allsopp, Rod	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	8	53.2	11	136	14	0	0	4/14	9.71	22.86	2.55
2	Webb, Darcy	Heathwood Cricket Club	5	34	7	121	12	0	0	4/35	10.08	17.00	3.56
3	McMahon, Sean	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	5	22.5	7	30	11	1	0	5/5	2.73	12.45	1.31
4	Cutler, Richard	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	7	33	8	76	11	0	0	4/9	6.91	18.00	2.30
5	Schulties, Nicholas	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	8	37.5	7	116	11	1	0	5/14	10.55	20.64	3.07
6	Paisley, Jason	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	7	40	5	131	11	0	0	3/16	11.91	21.82	3.28
7	Watson, Kaiden	Kilsyth Cricket Club	8	37	3	134	11	0	0	3/21	12.18	20.18	3.62
8	Goodwin, Brodie	Kilsyth Cricket Club	11	35.5	4	151	10	0	0	3/15	15.10	21.50	4.21
9	Goodwin, Shaun	Kilsyth Cricket Club	8	26	0	113	9	0	0	2/6	12.56	17.33	4.35
10	Hussey, Andrew	East Ringwood Cricket Club	10	32.4	4	116	9	0	0	2/8	12.89	21.78	3.55

"M3" GRADE – TIMOTHY COURT SHIELD

Premiers: Wonga Park CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - M3 Grade (Timothy Court Shield)

									•				
RANK	TEAM	1	Р	w	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	9	Wonga Park 7th XI	14	10	2	2	60	1934	107	1511	66	2.28	WDWWW
2	W	Warrandyte 7th XI	14	9	3	2	80	1974	89	1803	60	1.22	LWLWL
3	25	South Croydon 4th XI	14	9	3	2	66	1567	70	1456	60	1.14	WDWLW
4	7	Lilydale 6th XI	14	6	5	3	66	1754	71	1913	45	0.99	WDWLW
5		Healesville 3rd XI	14	5	6	3	78	1531	75	1769	39	0.83	LDWWW
6		St Andrews 7th XI	14	5	8	1	100	2228	95	2121	33	1.00	WLLWL
7	***	Warranwood 5th XI	14	2	10	2	76	1702	58	1936	18	0.67	LWLLL
8	Page 1	Ainslie Park 5th XI	14	1	10	3	84	1289	45	1470	15	0.47	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Wonga Park 7th XI 156 C Fredericks 39 N Gidley 2/18 D Closs 2/21 C Haslam d 2/24	Warrandyte 7th XI ef 10/99 J Weatherley 32 H Brown 4/23 T Lee 2/14 RD Atkinson 2/18	Wonga Park Reserve (Oval #1)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	4S	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Shah, Pratik	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	13	6	0	7	1	48	8		52*	449	64.14	547.6
2	Tulloch, Dean	Wonga Park Cricket Club	14	11	5	0	2	0	19	1	46	52*	322	53.67	374.4
3	Gregor, Ethan	South Croydon Cricket Club	12	12	4	0	4	0	31	1		53*	317	39.63	200.6
4	Sethi, Kapil	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	11	11	3	0	2	1	24	13		51*	274	34.25	548.0
5	Hovey, Troy	Wonga Park Cricket Club	11	10	4	0	1	0	7	1	43	50*	263	43.83	398.5
6	Dass, Kristian	South Croydon Cricket Club	11	11	2	0	1	0	24	7		50*	259	28.78	308.3
7	Jackson, Travis V	Warrandyte Cricket Club	11	9	3	0	2	1	29	7		54*	254	42.33	155.8
8	Doughty, Cooper J	Lilydale Cricket Club	12	11	4	0	1	0	23	1	10	50*	251	35.86	193.1
9	Gregor, Daniel	South Croydon Cricket Club	11	10	3	0	2	1	23	8		52*	243	34.71	373.8
10	Cooper, Matthew	Healesville Cricket Club	7	6	3	0	3	0	35	3		51*	240	80.00	

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Brown, Harry	Wonga Park Cricket Club	14	61.3	9	191	18	0	0	4/23	10.61	20.50	3.11
2	Kear, Cody F	Wonga Park Cricket Club	13	54.1	3	210	18	0	0	3/17	11.67	18.06	3.88
3	Jain, Rohit	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	58	9	249	17	0	0	3/8	14.65	20.47	4.29
4	Doughty, Cooper J	Lilydale Cricket Club	12	68.5	7	301	16	0	0	3/13	18.81	25.81	4.37
5	Wheatley, Clint	Warrandyte Cricket Club	10	51.5	5	231	15	0	0	4/47	15.40	20.73	4.46
6	Tredrea, Mitchell	Warrandyte Cricket Club	12	65	7	232	14	0	0	3/11	16.57	27.86	3.57
7	Shukla, Hemang	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	13	54	3	276	14	0	0	3/11	19.71	23.14	5.11
8	Atkinson, Ryan D	Wonga Park Cricket Club	14	72.4	11	236	13	0	0	2/5	18.15	33.54	3.25
9	Barsenbach, Cooper	South Croydon Cricket Club	12	61	8	261	13	0	0	4/17	20.08	28.15	4.28
10	Mehta, Parth	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	12	66.5	5	239	12	0	0	3/32	19.92	33.42	3.58

"M4" GRADE – TONY GAWNE SHIELD

Premiers: Powelltown CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - M4 Grade (Tony Gawne Shield)

RANK	TEAN	1	Р	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1	*	Kilsyth 6th XI	14	11	2	1	82	1793	82	1738	69	1.03	WWWWL
2		Powelltown 2nd XI	13	10	3	0	72	1691	89	1671	60	1.25	LWWWW
3	<u>©</u>	Wandin 3rd XI	14	9	4	1	68	1904	97	1557	57	1.74	wwww
4		Healesville 4th XI	14	8	5	1	86	1803	85	1861	51	0.96	LLWWW
5	®	Warrandyte 8th XI	14	7	6	1	63	1746	82	1556	45	1.46	WWLLW
6	1	Croydon Ranges 6th XI	14	6	6	2	75	1420	77	1352	42	1.08	WLLWL
7	3	Yarra Glen 2nd XI	14	5	7	2	68	1098	38	1141	36	0.54	LLWLL
8	20	South Croydon 5th XI	13	4	8	1	50	1214	53	1286	27	1.00	LWLLW
9	Plant ments	Chirnside Park 6th XI	13	3	9	1	67	1215	57	1463	21	0.71	WLLLL
10	A REPORT OF THE PERSON OF THE	Yarra Junction 4th XI	13	1	12	0	48	629	19	888	6	0.28	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Powelltown 2nd XI 6/186(cc) B Norman 51* G Mooney 30 M Mcarther 25* G Braden 2/27 A Keath 2/55	def	Healesville 4th XI 173 G Braden 60 P Singh 33 G McRorie 4/21 S Middleton 2/13 K Dunne 2/15	Powelltown Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Braden, Grant	Healesville Cricket Club	11	10	5	0	4	0	41	24		60	400	80.00	
2	Coppens, Daniel	Kilsyth Cricket Club	10	10	6	0	5	1	36	3		52*	355	88.75	
3	Keath, Adam	Healesville Cricket Club	15	13	3	0	1	0	54	5		60*	349	34.90	
4	Norman, Brad	Powelltown Cricket Club	13	13	2	0	2	0	6	0	100	51*	309	28.09	542.1
5	OWENS, Matthew	Wandin Cricket Club	13	11	4	0	2	1				54*	309	44.14	
6	Dunne, Kane	Powelltown Cricket Club	11	11	3	0	1	0	1	0	6	51*	292	36.50	4866.7
7	Vallence, Rory	Wandin Cricket Club	11	10	5	0	3	1	1	0	53	53*	287	57.40	956.7
8	Morcombe, Owen	Healesville Cricket Club	14	13	3	0	3	0	30	7		53*	257	25.70	
9	Grocott, Stephen	Warrandyte Cricket Club	8	7	3	0	2	0	30	1		53*	250	62.50	149.7
10	Long, Jeff	Powelltown Cricket Club	10	10	1	0	0	0	2	0	20	47	211	23.44	2110.0

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	W	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Polido, Mark	Wandin Cricket Club	13	63	4	218	21	0	0	4/13	10.38	18.00	3.46
2	Cope, Tyler	Powelltown Cricket Club	13	65	1	295	21	0	0	3/18	14.05	18.57	4.54
3	Norman, Brad	Powelltown Cricket Club	13	54	3	232	15	0	0	4/10	15.47	21.60	4.30
4	Rakic, Cody	Kilsyth Cricket Club	13	70	6	330	14	0	0	4/30	23.57	30.00	4.71
5	Potter, Rob	Warrandyte Cricket Club	8	42	5	172	13	0	0	3/19	13.23	19.38	4.10
6	Marshall-Sanderson, Tyson	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	9	49.1	5	195	13	0	0	4/11	15.00	22.69	3.97
7	Keath, Sam	Healesville Cricket Club	15	55	4	227	13	0	0	4/9	17.46	25.38	4.13
8	Newell, Mitchell	Powelltown Cricket Club	9	51	1	180	12	0	0	3/18	15.00	25.50	3.53
9	Mitchell, Haydon	Kilsyth Cricket Club	12	67.2	9	254	12	0	0	2/10	21.17	33.67	3.77
10	Wilkins, Simon	South Croydon Cricket Club	6	26	2	111	11	0	0	4/26	10.09	14.18	4.27

"M5" GRADE - GREGOR MASON SHIELD

Premiers: Norwood CC

Ringwood District Cricket Association Inc. - M5 Grade (Gregor Mason Shield)

RANK	TEAN	1	Р	W	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%	FORM
1		St Andrews 8th XI	14	10	1	3	50	1678	64	1421	69	1.51	wwwww
2	>	Norwood 6th XI	13	9	2	2	47	1314	68	1190	66	1.60	LWWWW
3	***************************************	Warranwood 6th XI	14	8	3	3	37	1073	47	1090	57	1.25	WWLWW
4	● Wantirna Coast Da 100	Wantirna 2nd XI	14	7	5	2	79	1353	63	1133	48	0.95	WLWWL
5	③	Heathwood 5th XI	14	5	7	2	45	1167	56	1156	36	1.26	LWWLL
6	₩ _Œ	Templeton 5th XI	14	4	9	1	83	1578	57	1973	27	0.55	WLLLL
7		Bayswater Park 4th XI	13	3	9	1	63	1260	61	1455	21	0.84	LLLLW
8		Warrandyte 9th XI	14	1	11	2	34	691	22	696	12	0.64	LLLLL

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
11 Mar 23	Norwood 6th XI 7/152 A Short 50* X Riley 28* B Beveridge 3/21	def	Wantirna 2nd XI 8/150(cc) M Pemberton 46 R Dhekane 3/24 A Short 2/26	Mullum Reserve (Main)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Short, Adin	Norwood Cricket Club	10	10	6	0	5	1	8	2	86	56*	382	95.50	338.1
2	Veljovic, Nick	Templeton Cricket Club	11	11	3	0	2	0	36	7	373	58*	297	37.13	70.9
3	Moore, James E	Warranwood Cricket Club	9	8	5	0	3	0	23	7	43	53*	296	98.67	778.9
4	Farmer, Brendan	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	9	4	0	3	2	19	18	75	53*	243	48.60	248.0
5	Hill, Mark	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	10	2	0	2	1	29	2	43	53*	243	30.38	528.3
6	Pemberton, Mark	Wantirna Cricket Club	7	6	1	0	1	0				53*	240	48.00	
7	Tanzen, Dennis	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	9	5	0	1	0	21	5	78	50*	233	58.25	245.3
8	Philpotts, Cameron	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	10	10	1	0	0	0	18	2	155	41	209	23.22	125.1
9	Munro, Chris	Templeton Cricket Club	11	11	3	0	1	0	27	5	299	52*	209	26.13	74.6
10	Hickox, Scott	Norwood Cricket Club	9	9	1	0	1	0	10	0	130	50*	197	24.63	118.0

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	М	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Beveridge, Ben	Wantirna Cricket Club	11	47	7	159	14	0	0	3/21	11.36	20.14	3.38
2	Chettle, Steve	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	9	58	7	196	13	0	0	3/16	15.08	26.77	3.38
3	Harry, Chris	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	6	42	3	167	12	0	0	4/27	13.92	21.00	3.98
4	Dhekane, Ron	Norwood Cricket Club	7	44	6	137	11	0	0	3/24	12.45	24.00	3.11
5	Short, Adin	Norwood Cricket Club	10	39	3	168	11	0	0	3/17	15.27	21.27	4.31
6	Andrew, David	Wantirna Cricket Club	9	33.3	3	174	11	0	0	4/27	15.82	18.27	5.19
7	Cross, Ben	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	8	42	5	183	11	0	0	3/32	16.64	22.91	4.36
8	Coats, Phill	Norwood Cricket Club	8	41	9	113	10	0	0	3/15	11.30	24.60	2.76
9	Berryman, Zachary	Warranwood Cricket Club	6	30	2	125	10	0	0	3/17	12.50	18.00	4.17
10	Moore, Anthony	Warranwood Cricket Club	8	41	10	102	9	0	0	2/5	11.33	27.33	2.49

Masters 1 - Peter White Memorial Shield

Premiers: Warranwood CC

RANK	TEAM	Р	W2	W	L2	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%
1	Lower Eltham	7	0	7	0	0	0	50	1414	62	1121	14	1.56
2	Warranwood	7	0	4	0	3	0	43	1075	57	1096	8	1.30
3	North Ringwood	7	0	4	0	3	0	51	1150	52	1180	8	0.99
4	Box Hill North Super Kings	7	0	3	0	4	0	47	1184	53	1263	6	1.06
5	South Warrandyte Hawks	7	0	2	0	5	0	58	1092	53	1241	4	0.80
6	Warrandyte	7	0	1	0	6	0	64	1104	36	1118	2	0.56

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
19 Feb 23	Lower Eltham 7/164(cc) JT Garrard 41* G Pavey 27 BP Mash 25* J Bubis 25	def by	Warranwood 3/166 M Rooks 40* C Matthews 40* DL Turner 31 R Bartlett 29*	Eltham Lower Park (Oval 1 - North)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Rooks, Matthew	Warranwood Cricket Club	8	8	6	0	0	0	28	0	408	40*	254	127.00	80.4
2	Sampimon, Damien	Warrandyte Cricket Club	7	7	6	0	0	0	27	0	47	42*	248	248.00	393.7
3	Turner, Daniel L	Warranwood Cricket Club	9	9	3	0	0	0	26	3	268	41*	232	38.67	107.4
4	Whitcher, Justin	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	8	8	4	0	0	1	18	4	111	45*	224	56.00	134.9
5	Hooper, Grant D	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	7	7	3	0	0	0	12	0	210	41*	217	54.25	134.8
6	Caldarelli, John	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	9	9	4	0	0	1	21	2	93	42*	204	40.80	98.6
7	Moore, Ricky	North Ringwood Cricket Club	8	8	2	0	0	0	19	0	89	40*	202	33.67	138.4
8	Hartrup, Ben	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	7	7	3	0	0	0	9	6	76	45*	192	48.00	206.5
9	Pavey, Graeme	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	9	9	2	0	0	1	20	3	99	41*	191	27.29	139.4
10	Bubis, John	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	6	6	1	0	0	0	16	1	168	42*	170	34.00	154.5

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Turner, Daniel L	Warranwood Cricket Club	9	41.1	3	155	13	0	0	3/14	11.92	19.00	3.77
2	Hubbard, Tony	South Warrandyte Hawks Cricket Club	7	39	6	159	13	0	0	3/11	12.23	18.00	4.08
3	Burgoyne, Luke	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	9	48.4	2	225	11	0	0	2/14	20.45	26.55	4.62
4	Stuart, Rod	North Ringwood Cricket Club	8	27	0	127	10	0	0	3/16	12.70	16.20	4.70
5	Guldon, Richard	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	8	30	2	131	10	0	0	2/5	13.10	18.00	4.37
6	Grant, Brett	Lower Eltham Cricket Club	9	42.3	6	147	9	0	0	2/13	16.33	28.33	3.46
7	Sampimon, Damien	Warrandyte Cricket Club	7	25	4	96	8	0	0	4/16	12.00	18.75	3.84
8	Wilton, Brad	North Ringwood Cricket Club	8	26	2	127	8	0	0	3/4	15.88	19.50	4.88
9	Excell, Paul	Warranwood Cricket Club	8	34	2	129	8	0	0	2/17	16.13	25.50	3.79
10	Leahy, Chris	North Ringwood Cricket Club	7	31.5	1	178	8	0	0	3/18	22.25	23.88	5.59

Masters 2 - Ken Johnston Trophy

Premiers: Warrandyte CC

RANK	TEAM	Р	W2	W	L2	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%
1	Wonga Park	7	0	5	0	1	1	30	988	37	874	11	1.39
2	Croydon Ranges	7	0	4	0	2	1	29	998	42	1034	9	1.40
3	Heatherdale	7	0	4	0	2	1	39	826	43	786	9	1.16
4	Glen Waverley Cougars	7	0	4	0	2	1	38	758	42	753	9	1.11
5	Burwood District	7	0	3	0	3	1	45	1031	40	969	7	0.95
6	Park Orchards	7	0	2	0	4	1	37	808	31	827	5	0.82
7	Woori Yallock	7	0	1	0	5	1	16	304	12	301	3	0.76
8	Kerrimuir United	7	0	1	0	5	1	41	706	28	875	3	0.55

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
19 Feb 23	Wonga Park 7/225(cc) RA Felicissimo 41* A Lawrence 40* J Lovell 36 J Murphy 28 M Sanderson 2/17	def	Croydon Ranges 204 M Sanderson 40* M Peisley 40* J Stafford 30 K PATEL 27 R Glide 3/16 J Lovell 2/20 S Thompson 2/39	Wonga Park Reserve (Oval #2)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Stafford, Jason	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	8	8	6	0	0	0	34	4	59	43*	280	140.00	121.2
2	Peisley, Mat	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	8	8	4	0	0	1	31	3	7	43*	228	57.00	250.5
3	Ballagh, Phil	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	8	5	0	0	0	24	1	0	43*	210	70.00	256.1
4	Semmel, Clinton	Glen Waverley Cougars Cricket Club	7	6	2	0	0	0	22	6	22	41*	186	46.50	1094.1
5	Ballingall , Craig	Wonga Park Cricket Club	7	7	4	0	0	0	17	7	0	44*	184	61.33	167.3
6	Sanderson, Nick	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	8	8	4	0	0	0	21	1	48	43*	179	44.75	172.1
7	Lawrence, Anthony	Wonga Park Cricket Club	7	5	3	0	0	0	19	1		42*	173	86.50	298.3
8	Mortensen, Timothy	Burwood District Cricket Club	6	5	3	0	0	0				45*	163	81.50	
9	Cooper, Rod D	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	7	2	0	0	1	13	5		43*	152	30.40	353.5
10	Felicissimo, Robert A	Wonga Park Cricket Club	7	6	1	0	0	0	13	0		41*	133	26.60	260.8

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	W	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Paisley, Jason	Croydon Ranges Cricket Club	6	26	0	122	10	0	0	3/21	12.20	15.60	4.69
2	Oppy, Graham	Glen Waverley Cougars Cricket Club	7	22	0	83	8	0	0	2/8	10.38	16.50	3.77
3	Reus, Adrian	Burwood District Cricket Club	5	23.1	5	117	8	0	0	4/1	14.63	17.38	5.05
4	Thompson, Steve	Wonga Park Cricket Club	6	23	1	133	8	0	0	2/13	16.63	17.25	5.78
5	Paroissien, Doug	Burwood District Cricket Club	6	24	5	64	7	0	0	4/9	9.14	20.57	2.67
6	McIntyre, David	Park Orchards Cricket Club	6	23.5	0	87	7	0	0	3/20	12.43	20.43	3.65
7	Ashdown, Ross	Park Orchards Cricket Club	6	30	4	96	7	0	0	4/22	13.71	25.71	3.20
8	Glide, Robert	Wonga Park Cricket Club	8	27	2	119	7	0	0	3/16	17.00	23.14	4.41
9	Bretterecker, Peter	Burwood District Cricket Club	7	24.4	0	123	7	0	0	2/9	17.57	21.14	4.99
10	Goddard, David	Heatherdale Cricket Club	7	26.4	3	71	6	0	0	3/11	11.83	26.67	2.66

Masters 3 - Bill and Marg Stafford Trophy

Premiers: South Croydon CC

RANK	TEAM	Р	W2	W	L2	L	D	WKTSLOST	RUNSFOR	WKTSTAKEN	RUNSAGST	PTS	%
1	Deakin	6	0	5	0	1	0	25	762	40	729	10	1.67
2	Mitcham	6	0	4	0	2	0	37	885	44	842	8	1.25
3	Mooroolbark	5	0	3	0	2	0	28	853	34	850	6	1.22
4	South Croydon	6	0	2	0	4	0	38	744	32	765	4	0.82
5	Templestowe	6	0	1	0	5	0	55	722	33	780	2	0.56
6	Vermont	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.00

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
19 Feb 23	Mooroolbark 2/117 P Jones 40* B Smith 32*	South Croydon def 7/116(cc) S Cogan 40° C Reyment 2/10 M Ormsby 2/21	Mooroolbark Heights Reserve

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Hooker, Brendan	South Croydon Cricket Club	8	8	5	0	0	0	20	1	15	40*	229	76.33	3816.7
2	Warren, Shae	Deakin Cricket Club	6	6	2	0	0	0	23	2		43*	201	50.25	
3	Cogan, Scott	South Croydon Cricket Club	5	5	4	0	0	0	21	0	39	43*	192	192.00	492.3
4	Mathias, Dale	South Croydon Cricket Club	8	7	2	0	0	0	17	2	25	42*	177	35.40	983.3
5	Jones, Paul	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	7	6	3	0	0	0	9	2	56	43*	170	56.67	447.4
6	Marsh, Matt	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	7	7	3	0	0	0	1	0	44	41*	164	41.00	372.7
7	Symons, Gavin	Mitcham Cricket Club	6	5	2	0	0	0	16	2		41*	153	51.00	
8	Dickins, Rhian	Mitcham Cricket Club	6	5	3	0	0	0	11	2		40*	141	70.50	
9	Spawton, Tim J	Deakin Cricket Club	5	5	3	0	0	1	14	1		41*	139	69.50	
10	Rooks, Adrian	Deakin Cricket Club	5	5	2	0	0	1	16	2		43*	133	44.33	

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	W	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Lavelle, Brad J	Mitcham Cricket Club	5	30	6	90	9	1	0	6/4	10.00	20.00	3.00
2	Bennett, Owen	South Croydon Cricket Club	8	43	3	146	9	0	0	3/22	16.22	28.67	3.40
3	Davies, Garry	Mitcham Cricket Club	7	37	10	96	8	0	0	3/18	12.00	27.75	2.59
4	Symons, Gavin	Mitcham Cricket Club	6	20	3	97	8	0	0	3/6	12.13	15.00	4.85
5	Reyment, Colin	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	7	34.3	6	127	8	0	0	2/8	15.88	25.88	3.68
6	Sedgewick, Vaughan	Mitcham Cricket Club	7	41.2	5	115	7	0	0	3/24	16.43	35.43	2.78
7	Ormsby, Michael	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	6	28	3	133	7	0	0	3/3	19.00	24.00	4.75
8	Phyland, Cameron	Deakin Cricket Club	5	22.3	5	55	6	0	0	2/10	9.17	22.50	2.44
9	Dybing, Chris	Templestowe Cricket Club	5	17.5	0	65	6	0	0	2/6	10.83	17.83	3.64
10	Pantou, Jim	Deakin Cricket Club	5	27	3	83	6	0	0	3/11	13.83	27.00	3.07

Women's - A Grade

Premiers: Norwood CC

RANK	TEAM	P	W2	W1	D	Li	L2	WKTS LOST	RUNS FOR	WKTS TAKEN	RUNS AGST	POINTS	NRR
1	Norwood 1XI	20	0	18	1	1	0	85	2263	110	1559	100	1.7814
2	St Johns Tecoma 1XI	20	0	13	2	5	0	60	2001	110	2056	73	0.3669
3	Bayswater Park 1XI	20	0	12	2	6	0	67	2107	83	1886	70	0.7467
4	Launching Place United 1XI	20	0	9	2	9	0	77	2004	78	2226	50	-0.5187
5	Canterbury 1XI	20	0	8	1	11	0	93	1776	99	1859	48	-0.5205
6	Belgrave 1XI	20	0	7	1	12	0	87	1676	70	1862	40	-0.5289
7	Wyclif 1XI	20	0	7	1	12	0	122	2045	54	2238	38	-0.8454
8	Box Hill 4XI	20	0	0	2	18	0	29	579	16	765	5	-1.6424

DATES	HOME TEAM		AWAY TEAM	VENUE
12 Mar 23	Norwood 1XI 7/192(cc) LE Osborn 103* K Ralph 45 M Donald 2/15 V Stewart 2/23 N Smith 2/31	def	St Johns Tecoma 1XI 9/116(cc) N Smith 46 C Miller 6/11 Z Veal 2/18	Mullum Reserve (Main)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	08	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Harris, Rachael	Wyclif Cricket Club	17	17	8	1	9	1	66	1	897	111*	925	102.78	108.1
2	Smith, Sarah	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	17	17	6	3	6	0	78	1	579	118*	880	80.00	147.9
3	Parker, Caitlyn R	Launching Place United Cricket Club	17	16	4	0	8	0	78	1	901	89	739	61.58	91.1
4	Osborn, Lily E	Norwood Cricket Club	18	17	4	2	3	0	39	0	346	121*	583	44.85	122.5
5	Emmett, Kellie	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	18	17	6	1	3	2	32	0	376	102*	557	50.64	100.4
6	Stewart, Victoria	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	18	6	1	1	1	69	1	356	104*	551	45.92	85.0
7	Ralph, Keryn	Norwood Cricket Club	16	16	5	0	1	2	21	1	199	51*	452	41.09	205.5
8	Goldsmith, Michelle	Launching Place United Cricket Club	16	14	6	0	3	0	36	0	937	83*	435	54.38	65.0
9	Thomas, Renee	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	16	9	0	3	0	31	0	339	69*	412	58.86	78.8
10	Smith, Nikki	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	18	5	0	2	3	39	0	384	57*	345	26.54	60.0

	Runs	Player	Team	Season	Grade	Round	Inns	Opponent
1	121*	Lily E Osborn	Norwood 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	14	1	Wyclif 1XI
2	118*	Sarah Smith	Bayswater Park 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	SF	1	St Johns Tecoma 1XI
3	111*	Rachael Harris	Wyclif 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	11	1	Box Hill 4XI
4	105*	Sarah Smith	Bayswater Park 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	15	1	Launching Place United 1XI
5	104*	Victoria Stewart	St Johns Tecoma 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	SF	1	Bayswater Park 1XI
6	103*	Lily E Osborn	Norwood 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	GF	1	St Johns Tecoma 1XI
7	102	Sarah Smith	Bayswater Park 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	18	1	Launching Place United 1XI
8	102*	Kellie Emmett	Bayswater Park 1XI	2022/2	RDCA Women's East - A Grade	15	1	Launching Place United 1XI

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Stewart, Victoria	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	108.5	13	354	26	0	0	4/15	13.62	25.12	3.25
2	Lou, Rachel	Canterbury Cricket Club	16	79.1	10	272	25	0	0	4/13	10.88	19.00	3.44
3	Osborn, Lily E	Norwood Cricket Club	18	92	21	235	23	0	0	3/4	10.22	24.00	2.55
4	Smith, Nikki	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	116	9	431	22	0	0	3/18	19.59	31.64	3.72
5	Smith, Sarah	Bayswater Park Cricket Club	17	94.1	14	287	20	0	0	3/11	14.35	28.25	3.05
6	Miller, Caitlin	Norwood Cricket Club	18	71	14	169	19	1	0	6/11	8.89	22.42	2.38
7	Veal, Zara	Norwood Cricket Club	16	81	11	190	19	0	0	3/19	10.00	25.58	2.35
8	Barber, Ashleigh	Norwood Cricket Club	18	94.2	5	297	18	1	0	6/7	16.50	31.44	3.15
9	Bromfield, Mahalia	St Johns Tecoma Cricket Club	19	96.3	3	370	18	0	0	3/13	20.56	32.17	3.83
10	Morrison, Amanda	Launching Place United Cricket Club	14	72	4	236	16	1	0	6/10	14.75	27.00	3.28

Women's - B Grade

Premiers: Mooroolbark CC

RANK	TEAM	Р	вуЕ	W2	W1	D	Lt	L2	WKTS LOST	RUNS FOR	WKTS TAKEN	RUNS AGST	POINTS	NRR
1	Mooroolbark 1XI	18	2	0	14	3	1	0	47	2192	108	1517	94	1.8324
2	Officer 1st XI	19	1	0	15	2	2	0	54	1679	142	1241	90	1.6084
3	Mountain Gate 1Xi	18	2	0	9	2	7	0	96	1340	89	1542	60	-0.2471
4	Chirnside Park 1XI	19	1	0	8	2	9	0	99	1873	91	2208	52	-0.5517
5	Monash Uni/Mulgrave	18	2	0	7	1	10	0	114	1798	74	1682	48	-0.3447
6	Heatherdale 1XI	19	1	0	7	1	11	0	117	1670	84	1946	46	-0.5776
7	Kilsyth 1Xi	18	2	0	2	2	14	0	105	1702	77	2001	24	-1.0698
8	Templeton 1XI	9	0	0	0	1	8	0	55	587	22	704	2	-1.7784

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
12 Mar 23	Mooroolbark 1XI 7/116(cc) J Adams 32 L Nathan 29 K O'Connor 3/28 D Collins 2/16	Officer 1st XI off 10/95 S Fernando 25 S Di Mauro 6/5 J Adams 2/13	Mooroolbark Heights Reserve

	PLAY	'ER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Adam	s, Jessica	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	14	6	3	3	0	65	0	691	101*	631	78.88	90.8
2	Taylor	, Kate	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	18	17	4	0	3	1	55	0	191	65*	408	31.38	100.0
3	Di Ma	uro, Sharnni	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	9	7	0	5	1	30	0	581	74*	362	181.00	68.3
4	Polkir Briony	ighorne,	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	10	3	0	4	0	40	0	444	59*	302	43.14	89.9
5	Watso	on, Amelie	Heatherdale Cricket Club	17	16	4	0	1	0	25	0	394	52	302	25.17	89.6
6	Giulie	ri, Gabrielle	Mountain Gate Cricket Club	17	14	5	0	2	1	26	0	411	61*	283	31.44	68.4
7	Jones	, Donna	Officer Cricket Club	12	10	7	0	3	0	24	0	482	60*	278	92.67	59.4
8	Collin	s, Amanda	Officer Cricket Club	16	15	5	0	2	0	29	2	487	53*	267	26.70	80.4
9	Ferna	ndo, Shenali	Officer Cricket Club	18	16	5	0	0	0	12	0	660	47	265	24.09	41.4
10	Barro	w, Emily	Chirnside Park Cricket Club	18	17	0	0	0	1	27	0	185	37	264	15.53	88.0
	Runs	Player	Team		Se	ason	Gra	de				Round	Inns	Орро	nent	
1	101*	Jessica Adams	Mooroolba	ark 1XI	202	2/2023	RDC	A Wom	ens B	Grad	ie	10	1	Chirnsi	de Park 1	ΧI
2	101*	Jessica Adams	Mooroolba	ark 1XI	202	2/2023	RDC	A Wom	ens B	Grad	ie	12	1	Mounta	in Gate 1	XI
3	100*	Jessica Adams	Mooroolba	ark 1XI	202	2/2023	RDC	A Wom	ens B	Grac	ie	14	1	Chirnsi	de Park 1	XI
4	100°	Linda G Machin	Monash U	ni/Mulgrave	202	2/2023	RDC	A Wom	ens B	Grad	ie	16	1	Kilsyth	1Xi	

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Collins, Darcy	Officer Cricket Club	18	84.4	17	200	28	0	0	3/8	7.14	18.14	2.36
2	Fernando, Shenali	Officer Cricket Club	18	77.2	14	161	25	0	0	4/1	6.44	18.56	2.08
3	O'Connor, Kylie	Officer Cricket Club	18	79.1	9	244	22	0	0	4/13	11.09	21.59	3.08
4	Adams, Jessica	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	86.1	20	208	21	1	0	5/8	9.90	24.62	2.41
5	Polkinghorne, Briony	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	82.3	20	162	20	1	0	5/8	8.10	24.75	1.96
6	Di Mauro, Sharnni	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	17	50.1	11	124	18	1	0	6/5	6.89	16.72	2.47
7	Hall, Ashleigh K	Mountain Gate Cricket Club	17	80	16	172	17	0	0	3/13	10.12	28.24	2.15
8	Uerata, Tarmia	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	18	89.5	7	292	16	0	0	4/20	18.25	33.69	3.25
9	Walters, Molly	Officer Cricket Club	18	69.1	10	191	15	0	0	3/3	12.73	27.67	2.76
10	Robinson, Amber	Mooroolbark Cricket Club	15	59	6	169	14	0	0	4/5	12.07	25.29	2.86

Women's - C Grade

Premiers: Norwood CC

RANK	TEAM	Р	BYE	W2	W1	D	Lt	L2	WKTS LOST	RUNS FOR	WKTS TAKEN	RUNS AGST	POINTS	NRR
1	Norwood 2XI	16	1	0	13	2	1	0	52	1898	72	1418	72	1.4696
2	Yarra Junction 1XI	16	1	0	10	2	4	0	52	1073	91	1048	58	0.9103
3	St Andrews CC 1XI	16	1	0	9	1	6	0	65	1712	67	1600	50	0.5029
4	Wandin 1XI	16	1	0	9	1	6	0	74	1561	97	1547	50	0.4531
5	Montrose 1XI	16	1	0	7	2	7	0	74	1763	83	1789	40	0.5133
6	Templeton	8	0	0	4	1	3	0	43	913	55	965	26	0.0598
7	Warrandyte 1XI	16	1	0	3	2	11	0	79	1645	49	1819	24	-1.6127
8	Chirnside Park 2XI	16	1	0	3	3	10	0	63	1040	41	1139	22	-0.5684
9	Officer 2XI	16	1	0	2	2	12	0	92	1009	39	1289	22	-2.2505

DATES	HOME TEAM	AWAY TEAM	VENUE
12 Mar 23	Norwood 2XI 5/174(cc) A Ford 69* K Tucker 31 T Wilson 2/31	Yarra Junction 1XI def 99 A Haines 5/27	Mullum Reserve (Lower)

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	INN	NO	100S	50S	0S	48	6S	MINS	HS	RUNS	AVE.	STR.
1	Ford, Alyssa	Norwood Cricket Club	12	12	4	0	4	0	35	1	215	83	443	55.38	92.5
2	Edwards, Charlotte R	Wandin Cricket Club	14	14	7	0	5	0	55	0	311	66	421	60.14	86.3
3	Kelaita, Maya	St Andrews (RDCA) Cricket Club	14	13	5	1	2	1	34	1	403	100*	383	47.88	92.3
4	Muleta, Violet	Warrandyte Cricket Club	14	12	3	0	4	0	49	0	284	78*	342	38.00	89.1
5	Pearce, Tammy	Montrose Cricket Club	14	13	5	0	3	0	40	0	575	88*	337	42.13	86.2
6	Wilson, Skye	Wandin Cricket Club	11	10	3	0	2	1	28	3	144	51*	262	37.43	127.8
7	Kuth, Ameilia R	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	15	15	5	0	1	1	27	2	288	64*	251	25.10	151.2
8	Ziada, Yasemin	Warrandyte Cricket Club	14	12	5	0	1	1	30	2	231	53*	242	34.57	82.6
9	Pearce, Grace	Montrose Cricket Club	12	10	1	0	1	0	25	0	391	52*	229	25.44	85.8
10	Tucker, Katelyn	Norwood Cricket Club	15	13	4	0	0	0	10	0	243	40*	224	24.89	58.3
	Runs Player	Team		Sea	son	Grad	de				Roun	d Inr	ns Opp	onent	
1	100° Maya Kelaita	St Andrews (CC 1XI	2022	2/2023	RDC	A Wom	ens C	Grad	ie	16	1	Warra	andyte 1X	(I

	PLAYER	CLUB	MAT	0	M	R	w	5WI	10WM	вві	AVE.	STR.	ECN.
1	Kuth, Ameilia R	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	15	65.5	12	153	23	1	0	8/7	6.65	17.17	2.32
2	Edwards, Charlotte R	Wandin Cricket Club	14	49.3	5	139	22	0	0	4/8	6.32	13.50	2.81
3	Edwards, Olivia	Wandin Cricket Club	15	62.3	8	189	22	0	0	4/6	8.59	17.05	3.02
4	Reidy, Jayde	Templeton Cricket Club	8	38.3	11	67	19	2	0	6/2	3.53	12.16	1.74
5	Blake, Keltie	Montrose Cricket Club	14	52.1	7	186	19	0	0	3/8	9.79	16.47	3.57
6	Brown, Rebecca	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	13	52	4	231	19	1	0	5/10	12.16	16.42	4.44
7	Bomford, Alannah	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	15	68.5	12	187	18	0	0	4/18	10.39	22.94	2.72
8	Pearce, Grace	Montrose Cricket Club	12	49	8	161	16	0	0	4/19	10.06	18.38	3.29
9	Wilson, Tara	Yarra Junction Cricket Club	13	47	4	135	13	0	0	2/4	10.38	21.69	2.87
10	Clancy, Tangi	Wandin Cricket Club	12	24.2	0	135	12	0	0	3/17	11.25	12.17	5.55

Player	Team	Season	0	M	R	W	Grade	Round	Innings	Opponent
1 Ameilia R Kuth	Yarra Junction 1XI	2022/2023	4.5	1	7	8	RDCA Womens C Grade	SF	1	St Andrews CC 1XI

AWARD WINNERS

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP - Phil McCallum award

Winner Croydon Ranges CC

SPIRIT OF CRICKET TROPHY - Ron Ellis award

(Professional Umpires rate teams that compete in the top five grades, in 5 categories, at end of each match)

Winner St Andrews CC

BEST ADMINISTERED CLUB - Bob Bissett award

(Senior Committee introduced this award in season 2010/11 and it selects the winner)

Winner Croydon Ranges CC

UMPIRE OF THE YEAR TROPHY - Ken Dunham award

(based on the ratings given by team captains after each round)

Winner Shawn Everitt

FRED HODGKINS ALL STAR TEAM OF THE YEAR

Player	Club
Simon Gray (Capt)	North Ringwood
Dillon Bettess	Ainslie Park
Shifran Muthalif	Lilydale
Tom Stray	Ainslie Park
Aaron Leis	North Ringwood
Nathan Lester	Norwood
Ryan Peter-Budge	North Ringwood
Jake Tucker	Ainslie Park
Quinton Hodgkinson	Lilydale
Mitch Skinner	North Ringwood
Luke Ridgwell	North Ringwood

BEST and FAIREST AWARDS

(Decided on umpires votes)

Bill Dean Medal - Lindsay Trollope Shield

Shifran Muthalif (19) Lilydale

Bill Wilkins Medal - Bill Wilkins Cup

Josh Turner (17) Kilsyth

Stuart Newey Medal - Stuart Newey Plate

Kane Jones (13) Seville

Steve Pascoe Medal - Steve Pascoe Shield

Sam Gebert (11) Montrose

Pat Meehan Medal - Pat Meehan Shield

Michael Featherstone South Warrandyte Hawks

Ian Spencer Medal - Ian Spencer Shield

Andre Eramo Norwood

Women's East - A Grade:

Sarah Smith Bayswater Park

Women's East - B Grade - White:

Jess Adams Mooroolbark

ALLROUNDER TROPHIES

Spencer Shield:

Andrew Eramo Norwood

Meehan Shield:

Chris Denavi Croydon Ranges

Luke Chandler Healesville

Pascoe Shield:

Ethan Weston Heathwood

Newey Plate:

Alex Ferguson Woori Yallock

Wilkins Cup:

Josh Turner Kilsyth

Trollope Shield:

Shifran Muthalif Lillydale

Rachael Harris Wyclif

BATTING and BOWLING AVERAGES

Qualifying criteria is as follows:

A batsman must bat in at least half the matches played by the team in the particular grade for the season and score more than 250 runs in that grade (for Modified grades it is 200 runs).

A bowler must bowl in at least half the matches played in the particular grade. In Trollope, Wilkins, Newey, Pascoe and Meehan, a bowler must deliver not less than 480 balls and take not less than 20 wickets, In the Modified grades it is 300 and 15 and all other grades it is 360 and 20. The Senior Committee may vary these conditions under special circumstances).

Lindsay Trollope Shield	Batting	Aaron Leis 74.17	North Ringwood	
	Bowling	Luke Ridgwell 12.25	North Ringwood	
Bill Wilkins Cup	Batting	Josh Turner 59.09	Kilsyth	
	Bowling	Nuwan Liyanapathirana 11.84	Warrandyte	
Stuart Newey Plate	Batting	Alex Ferguson 61.00	Woori Yallock	
	Bowling	Will Bellingham 9.77	Croydon Ranges	
Steve Pascoe Shield	Batting	Sean Arbuckle 93.67	Ainslie Park	
	Bowling	Stephen Harrington 15.50	Wantirna South	
Pat Meehan Shield	Batting	Michael Featherstone 83.40	South Warrandyte	
	Bowling	Jackson Emery 12.2	South Warrandyte	
lan Spencer Shield	Batting	Matt Sutherland 91.4	St andrews	
	Bowling	Andre Eramo 10.23	Norwood	
David Beatty Shield - A	Batting	Luke Hetherington 51.00	Hoddles Creek	
	Bowling	Aiden Robertson 10.23	Hoddles Creek	

Don Smith Shield - B	Batting	Ben Della Riva	East Ringwood
		82.75	
	Bowling	Harvey Irwin	Norwood
		14.00	
John Springett Shield - C	Batting	Rod Aitken	Wandin
		56.70	
	Bowling	Jordan Bain	Yarra Glen
		15.1	
Neil Tull Shield - D	Batting	Leigh Aitkins	Seville
		51.00	
	Bowling	Manoj Beri	Seville
		13.48	
Anne Pascoe Shield - E	Batting	Paul Hewa	Norwood
		58.90	
	Bowling	Ivan Chepa	Croydon Ranges
	<u> </u>	13.48	
DJ Strachan Shield - F	Batting	Tom Hanasyde	Healesville
	D !!	81.75	100
	Bowling	Mitch Kogelman 10.07	Wandin
Adrian Hammond Shield - G	Dotting	Chris Allen	Wantirna
Adrian Hammond Shield - G	Batting	120.00	vvanuma
	Bowling	Chris Allen	Wantirna
	Bowing	12.07	VVariuma
Stuart Minetti Shield - H	Batting	Darren Hawley	Wonga Park
	Batting	74.00	- Wonga r and
	Bowling	Damon Earp	Croydon North
		11.38	
Ian Dench Shield - M1	Batting	Tim Moran	St Andrews
		293.00	
	Bowling	Ben Moore	St Andrews
		11.44	
John MacMillan Shield - M2	Batting	Josh Wood	Croydon Ranges
		49.29	
	Bowling	Rod Allsopp	South Warrandyte
		9.15	
Timothy Court Shield - M3	Batting	Matthew Cooper	Healesville
	Daville.	80.00	10/2020
	Bowling	Cody Kear	Wonga Park
Tony Course Chiefe 844	Dotting	12.27	Kilovth
Tony Gawne Shield - M4	Batting	Daniel Coppens 118.33	Kilsyth
	Bowling	Mark Polido	Wandin
	Bowing	10.38	vvariuili
Gregor Mason Shield - M5	Batting	James Moore	Warranwood
Oregor mason officia - Mo	Datting	147.5	VVAITATIVVOOU
	Bowling	Chris Harry	Bayswater Park.
	Bowing	13.92	Dayswaler raik.
		10.02	

Women's - A Grade	Batting	Rachael Harris	Wyclif	102.78
	Bowling	Lily Osborn	Norwood	9.82
Women's - B Grade	Batting	Sharnni Di Mauro	Mooroolbark	358
	Bowling	Shenali Fernando	Officer	5.78
Women's - C Grade	Batting	Charlotte Edwards Wandin		59.17
	Bowling	Jayde Reidy	Templeton	3.58

SENIOR MENS PREMIERSHIPS WON from 1966/67 to 2022/2023

Club	Premierships	1st XI	Club	Premierships	1st XI
Wonga Park	48	4	Wantirna	18	6
Ainslie Park	39	5	Chirnside Park	17	5
Mooroolbark	36	11	Mt Evelyn	16	3
East Ringwood	35	8	Sth Warrandyte	15	5
Wantirna South	35	6	South Croydon	13	5
North Ringwood	33	8	Scoresby	12	2
Croydon Ranges	31	7	Boronia	11	0
St Andrews	30	6	Eastfield	10	3
Kilsyth	29	3	Heathwood	7	1
Montrose	28	5	Yarra Glen	3	0
Templeton	27	5	Healesville	2	0
Warrandyte	27	4	Poweltown	2	0
Croydon North	26	9	Seville	2	0
Norwood	26	4	Coldstream	1	1
Lilydale	24	5	Hoddles Creek	1	1
Bayswater Park	23	3	Wandin	1	0
Warranwood	20	8	Yarra Junction	1	0

- Croydon Ranges totals include premierships won by Croydon United and Croydon Hockeyers.
- Warranwood totals include premierships won by South Ringwood and Parkwood.
- Scoresby totals include premierships won by Scoresby Ferndale.
- Heathwood totals include premierships won by Heathmont Baptists



2022/2023 Sponsors

